
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 

Remote Access Option for General Public via Zoom (unless technical difficulties): 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 ; Meeting ID: 859 4889 1960 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, October 23, 2023 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
2. Public Hearing: Annexation - 492 Reems Creek Road …..………………………………… 3 Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
3. Public Hearing: Initial R-3 Zoning - 492 Reems Creek Road …..……………………….. 10 Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
4. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
5. Conflict of Interests Statement ……………………………………………………………………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
6. Consent Agenda ..................................................................................................  Town Manager Coffey 
 A. September 25, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ……………….……. 

B. Monthly Tax Report and Request for Refunds/Releases ……………………………… 
C. Budget Amendments – Police ……………………………………………………………………… 
D. Annexation and Initial Zoning: Reems Creek Village  

Recombination Areas – Set Public Hearings …………………….………………………..… 
E. Annexation and Initial Zoning: 300 Hamburg Mtn Rd – Set Public Hearings … 
F. Annexation and Initial Zoning: Northridge Farms – Set Public Hearings ……… 
G. Comprehensive Land Use Update – Set Public Hearing ……………………………….. 
H. Amended and Restated Resolution concerning Growth Areas …………………….. 
I. Local Water Supply Plan Approval ……………………………………………………………….. 
J. NCDOT Encroachment Agreement – LDG/171 Monticello Rd Sidewalk .………. 
K. Approval of Salary Increases – Town Manager and Town Attorney ……………… 
L. Schedule Organizational Meeting ………………………………………………………………… 

16 
21 
27 

 
29 
38 
50 
61 
71 
77 
84 
87 
88 

 

    
7. Town Manager’s Report ...................................................................................... 89 Town Manager Coffey 
    
8. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
9. Discussion & Action Items   
 A. Fee Schedule Amendment: Lowering Water System Development Fees ……… 

B. Waterline Replacement Project: Select Engineer & Authorize Contract ………. 
C. Water Commitment Application: 300 Hamburg Mtn Road ………………………….. 
D. Quarterly Report: Finance …………………………………………………………………………… 
E. Quarterly Report: Planning ………………………………………………………………………….. 

91 
94 
95 
99 

116 

Town Attorney Jackson 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 
Public Works Dir. Pennell 
Finance Director Dozier 
Planning Director Eller 

    
10. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING LOGIN CREDENTIALS 

 
The Weaverville Town Council has elected to continue to provide the general public with remote 
electronic access to its regular monthly meetings, unless technical issues prevent such access.  

This NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING is provided to inform the public that the 
Weaverville Town Council regular monthly meeting will be held as an in-person meeting 
(Council Chambers/Community Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street) with remote 
attendance by the general public allowed via Zoom. For those members of the public wishing to 
attend remotely via Zoom the following information is provided. 

A virtual waiting room will be enabled and participants will be allowed entry into the 
meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. The instructions to access this meeting are:  

To join the meeting by computer, go to this link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 
You may be asked for permission to access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960. You will first enter a virtual 
waiting room. The host will admit you into the meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. 

To join the meeting by phone, call: (253) 215-8782 or (301)715 8592 
You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960 . There is no password for 
this meeting, so if asked for one just press the # button.  

Guidelines and Instructions for General Public Comment: A portion of the meeting will be set 
aside for general public comments. Town adopted Rules for Public Comment will apply. Normal 
rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. Public comments 
may be submitted during the in-person meeting or in writing in advance, but will not be taken from 
those attending remotely. The public comments section of the meeting will be limited to 
approximately 20 minutes, but may be extended by Town Council if time allows. You must be 
recognized before giving your comment and must make comments from the podium. Individual 
comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. Written comments timely 
received will be provided to Town Council and read into the record during the meeting as time 
allows. Written comments are limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: 
(1) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by 
putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and back 
parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing your written comment (received 
not later than with the mail delivery on the meeting day) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, 
Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For more information please call (828)645-7116. 

To view the agenda and related materials, please visit the Town’s website at 
https://www.weavervillenc.org. 

Access to the Meeting Recording: A recording of the meeting will be available for one or two 
months, depending on storage capacity, beginning about 24 hours after the meeting. To access the 
recording visit the Town’s website at https://www.weavervillenc.org  or the Town’s YouTube 
channel at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ, or call the Town 
Clerk at (828)645-7116.  
 
Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor  
 

2

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.weavervillenc.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Annexation – 492 Reems Creek Road 

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Public Hearing Notice 
Annexation Petition and Related Materials 

    
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Kathy Amos (formerly Kathy Bullman) is the owner of approximately 1 acre located at 492 
Reems Creek Road and has petitioned to have her property annexed into the Town of 
Weaverville. This property adjoins the larger tracts at 480 Reems Creek Road that were 
recently annexed into the Town with a townhouse project anticipated. 

The Town Clerk has previously certified the sufficiency of the annexation petition and this 
annexation request is now eligible for public hearing.  

Tonight’s public hearing on the annexation petition was advertised in accordance with 
North Carolina law.  

As a part of the public hearing staff will provide any written comments that were timely 
received regarding the proposed annexation, offer brief staff level comments, and be 
available to answer questions of Town Council.  

An accompanying zoning request for R-3 zoning is the subject of a separate public hearing 
scheduled for tonight. Questions and comments concerning the zoning of this property, 
should it be annexed, should be made during the public hearing on the proposed R-3 
zoning.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to hear from the public on the proposed annexation.   

 

 

3



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Monday, October 23, 
2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One 
public hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for property commonly known as 
492 Reems Creek Road, bearing the following Buncombe County parcel identification number 
9752-24-6901, and the other public hearing will be on a zoning map amendment to designate 
that property as R-3 zoning if such property is annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings wills occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC, with a remote electronic 
attendance option for the general public via Zoom Meeting.  

The INSTRUCTIONS TO ACCESS THE REMOTE ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING are: To join the 
meeting BY COMPUTER, use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 . You may be 
asked for permission to access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” You will 
then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960. To join the meeting BY PHONE, call: 
(253) 215-8782 or (301) 715 8592. You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 
1960. A virtual waiting room will be enabled and participants will be allowed entry into the 
meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. 

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

4

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


5



6



7



8



B
E

V
E

R
L

Y
 
G

R
E

G
G

 
L

I
V

I
N

G
 
T

R
U

S
T

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
3

6
9

7

D
.
B

.
 
5

8
1

4
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

0
4

8

P
.
B

.
 
2

2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

9

S

 
7

5

°

5

5

'
3

9

"

 
E

2

0

6

.
8

7

'
 
T

O

T

A

L

T
O

P
:
 
2

0
9

6
.
1

8

I
N

V
.
 
4

"
 
P

V
C

 
I
N

:
 
2

0
8

8
.
6

1

I
N

V
.
 
1

5
"
 
P

V
C

 
I
N

:
 
2

0
8

7
.
7

5

I
N

V
.
 
1

5
"
 
P

V
C

 
O

U
T

:
 
2

0
8

7
.
7

2

C

"
E

H
A

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

S
E

T
 
0

.
3

'
 
A

G

R
I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
6

'
 
A

G

"
E

H
A

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
0

.
2

'

A
G

,
 
O

N
-
L

I
N

E

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

 
F

E
N

C
E

B
R

I
D

G
E

R
E

E
M

S
 
C

R
E

E
K

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

F
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
U

S
H

1
"
 
O

P
E

N
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E

F
O

U
N

D
 
F

L
U

S
H

4

8

.
6

9

'

S
 0

5
°
3
7
'4

9
"
 W

1
7
4
.6

6
'

1

5

8

.
1

8

'

L
8

L
9

L
1
0

L
1
1

L

1

5

6

0

'
 
R

I
G

H

T

-
O

F

-
W

A

Y

 
P

E

R

 
M

O

N

U

M

E

N

T

A

T

I
O

N

 
F

O

U

N

D

 
A

S

 
W

E

L

L

 
A

S

 
M

A

P

B

O

O

K

 
1

,
 
P

G

.
 
5

6

 
(
P

R

O

J

E

C

T

 
8

.
2

0

1

6

2

)
 
A

N

D

 
D

.
B

.
 
8

7

2

,
 
P

G

.
 
2

6

3

 
A

N

D

 
D

.
B

.

8

7

6

,
 
P

G

.
 
6

2

9

 
(
B

O

T

H

 
A

F

F

E

C

T

I
N

G

 
A

D

J

O

I
N

I
N

G

 
P

R

O

P

E

R

T

I
E

S

)

S

 

6

4

°

4

1

'

0

1

"

 

W

G

R

I

D

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

3

6

0

7

.

1

7

'

G

R

I

D

 

T

I

E

G

R

O

U

N

D

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

3

6

0

7

.

8

8

'

C

O

M

B

I

N

E

D

 

F

A

C

T

O

R

:

 

0

.

9

9

9

8

0

3

3

7

9

7

N
G

S
 
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T

"
R

E
E

M
S

 
C

R
E

E
K

"

N
:
7

2
6

0
4

3
.
0

6
'

E
:
9

5
5

7
5

6
.
0

2
'

E
L

:
2

1
7

1
.
0

6
'

7
'

7

'
 
S

I
D

E

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

6
0

'

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
B

R
I
D

G
E

A
B

U
T

M
E

N
T

S
 
3

6
°
2

9
'
1

5
"
 
E

3
0

.
9

8
'

T
I
E

N

 
8

0

°
0

9

'
2

5

"
 
E

G

R
A

V
E

L

G
R

A
V

E
L

G
R

A
V

E
L

K
A

T
H

Y
 
B

U
L

L
M

A
N

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
6

9
0

1

D
.
B

.
 
1

9
3

7
,
 
P

G
.
 
2

8
3

4
9

2
 
R

E
E

M
S

 
C

R
E

E
K

 
R

D
.

S
U

Z
A

N
N

E
 
M

A
T

T
E

R
A

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
5

7
9

6

D
.
B

.
 
5

7
6

5
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

2
3

7

P
.
B

.
 
7

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
4

4

B
O

B
B

I
E

 
J
O

 
C

O
L

E
 
E

X
E

C
U

T
R

I
X

S
U

Z
A

N
N

E
 
B

A
P

T
I
S

T
E

 
L

I
V

I
N

G
 
T

R
U

S
T

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
8

9
3

5

D
.
B

.
 
5

6
6

2
,
 
P

G
.
 
1

5
4

1

P
.
B

.
 
1

8
7

,
 
P

G
.
 
1

8
0

B
A

R
N

B
A

R
B

E
D

 
W

I
R

E
 
F

E
N

C
E

H
O

R
S

E
 
P

A
S

T
U

R
E

 
T

R
A

I
L

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

P
O

R
C

H

S
T

E
P

S

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

G
R

A
V

E
L

W
O

O
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

C
A

B
I
N

P
O

R
C

H

C
H

I
C

K
E

N
 
C

O
O

P

1
-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
W

O
O

D

F
R

A
M

E
 
H

O
U

S
E

S

O

I

L

 

R

O

A

D

D
I
R

T
 
R

O
A

D

T
R

A
N

S
F

O
R

M
E

R

M

E

T

A

L

 

F

E

N

C

E

R
E

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L

2
-
S

T
O

R
Y

W
O

O
D

 
F

R
A

M
E

H
O

U
S

E

F
I
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

S
T

O
N

E
 
W

A
L

K

P
A

T
H

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

S
T

E
P

S

O
I
L

 
D

R
U

M

W
O

O
D

E
N

 
F

E
N

C
E

P
O

R
C

H

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

P
O

R
C

H

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

H
V

A
C

R
E

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
W

A
L

L

F
E

N
C

E

D
E

C
O

R
A

T
I
V

E

B
R

I
D

G
E

D
E

E
D

 
B

O
O

K
 
1

3
2

7
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3

3
2

D
E

E
D

 
B

O
O

K
 
1

5
5

2
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
7

0
0

D

E

E

D

 

B

O

O

K

 

1

3

2

7

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

3

3

2

D

E

E

D

 

B

O

O

K

 

1

5

5

2

,

 

P

A

G

E

 

7

0

0

1
"
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
2

'
 
A

G

C
A

P
P

E
D

 
3

/
4

"
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
1

'
 
B

G

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 
B

E
N

C
H

M
A

R
K

R
E

B
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
R

E
E

S
E

 
C

A
P

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
3

'
 
B

G

E
L

:
 
2

1
6

6
.
2

1

R
E

B
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
R

E
E

S
E

 
C

A
P

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
4

'
 
A

G

R
E

B
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
R

E
E

S
E

 
C

A
P

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
3

'
 
B

G

R
E

B
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
R

E
E

S
E

 
C

A
P

F
O

U
N

D
 
0

.
4

'
 
A

G

3
/
4

"
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E
 
F

O
U

N
D

O
N

-
L

I
N

E
,
 
0

.
6

'
 
A

G

S
E

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
1

S
 
8

2
°
3

9
'
4

5
"
 
E

0
.
9

8
'

T
I
E

S

 
0
7
°
1
0
'
4
8
"
 
W

4

.
3

7

'

T

I
E

3
/
4

"
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E
 
F

O
U

N
D

0
.
2

2
'
 
E

A
S

T
 
O

F
 
L

I
N

E

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
0

.
1

'

A
G

,
 
0

.
7

'
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
O

F
 
L

I
N

E

(
N

O
T

 
H

E
L

D
)

D
E

T
A

I
L

 
1

N
O

T
 
T

O
 
S

C
A

L
E

1
"
 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E
 
F

O
U

N
D

1
1

.
9

3
'

S
 0

5
°
2
9
'4

0
"
 W

5
5
5
.1

7
'

L

3

3

L

3

4

L

3

5

2
0
4
.1

5
'

L

3

6

L
3

7

L
3
8

L
3
9

L

4

0

L
4
1

L

4

2

S
 
8

7
°
0

5
'
2

5
"
 
E

2
1
3
.
1
5
'
 
T

O
T

A
L

6
2
.2

6
'

N
 0

4
°2

1
'0

8
"
 E

W
E

L
L

3
0

'
 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
B

E
N

E
F

I
T

I
N

G

T
R

A
C

T
 
3

 
P

E
R

 
D

.
B

.
 
1

6
4

8
,
 
P

G
.
 
7

5
2

,
 
D

.
B

.

1
4

9
7

,
 
P

G
.
 
2

7
9

,
 
A

N
D

 
D

.
B

.
 
7

5
9

,
 
P

G
.
 
6

3
1

(
E

X
P

L
I
C

I
T

L
Y

 
E

X
C

L
U

D
E

S
 
T

R
A

C
T

 
2

P
E

R
 
D

.
B

.
 
1

6
4

8
,
 
P

G
.
 
7

5
2

)

3
0

'

W

O
V

E
N

 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

5
2
.4

3
'

S
 0

4
°1

4
'2

4
"
 W

7
1
.5

0
' 
T

O
T

A
L

B
A

S
E

 
O

F
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
W

I
T

H
 
C

A
P

(
R

E
E

C
E

)
 
C

A
P

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
0

.
9

'
 
A

G
,

L
E

A
N

I
N

G
 
0

.
4

'
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

W
O

O
D

E
N

T
I
M

B
E

R
 
W

A
L

L

S
T

O
N

E
 
W

A
L

L

E
M

C
H

I
M

N
E

Y

M
O

B
I
L
E

 
H

O
M

E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
P

A
D

 
W

I
T

H

V
A

R
I
O

U
S

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

W
E

L
L

E
M

E
M

C
A

B
L

E
 
P

E
D

E
S

T
A

L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

R
I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
N

A
R

R
O

W
S

 
I
N

T
H

I
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
P

E
R

 
D

.
B

.
 
1

6
4

8
,

P
G

.
 
7

5
2

2
1

.
4

'

2
9

.
9

'

3
6

.
3

'

2
8

.
1

'

8
6

.
5

'

4
6

.
4

'

S

.
R

.
 
1

0

0

3

R

E

E

M

S

 
C

R

E

E

K

 
R

O

A

D

N 01°20'51" E

118.97'

R
I
C

K
Y

 
&

 
D

E
N

N
I
S

 
P

O
N

D
E

R

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
3

8
8

7

1
1

E
,
 
P

G
.
 
7

8
5

1
.
1

2
0

±
 
A

C
R

E
S

G
R

A
V

E
L

G
R

A
V

E
L

G

R

A

V

E

L

S

P

L

I
T

 
R

A

I
L

 
F

E

N

C

E

W
O

O
D

 
S

I
G

N

1
9
.0

7
'

N
:
7

2
4

5
0

0
.
5

7
'

E
:
9

5
2

4
9

5
.
2

9
'

M
A

G
N

E
T

I
C

 
N

A
I
L

 
S

E
T

J
E

N
N

I
F

E
R

 
C

H
R

I
S

T
I
E

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
6

6
1

4

D
.
B

.
 
2

6
3

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
7

5
8

P
.
B

.
 
7

3
,
 
P

G
.
 
4

4

G
R

A
V

E
L

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 
B

R
A

N
K

 
H

E
I
R

S

P
I
N

 
9

7
5

2
2

4
7

4
2

5

D
.
B

.
 
3

6
9

,
 
P

G
.
 
5

4
3

3

2

2

.
2

9

'

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

M
U

L
C

H

G
A

R
A

G
E

H
O

U
S

E

S
H

E
D

D

E

C

K

P

O

R

C

H

G
R

A
V

E
L

M
U

L
C

H

S
T

E
P

S

H
V

A
C

E
M

S
T

E
P

S

N
 
8

9
°
1

6
'
5

8
"
 
W

2
1

3
.
2

1
'
 
T

O
T

A
L

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
F

O
U

N
D

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
F

O
U

N
D

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
F

O
U

N
D

L
Y

I
N

G
 
S

 
2

0
°
1

5
'
0

5
"
 
E

 
0

.
3

6
'

F
R

O
M

 
3

/
4

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
F

O
U

N
D

(
N

O
T

 
H

E
L

D
)

S
 0

4
°1

5
'5

7
"
 W

2
0
0
.5

6
'

4
6

6
1

4
±
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

1
.
0

7
±
 
A

C
R

E
S

7
1

.
2

7
'

7
0

.
7

1
'

7
1

.
2

3
'

1
0

.
7

'

1
0

.
9

'

6
4

.
8

'

S
 0

3
°5

9
'5

9
" 

E

N

 

3

3

°

1

4

'

1

5

"

 

E

G

R

I

D

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

3

6

0

.

7

4

'

T

I

E

G

R

O

U

N

D

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

:

 

3

6

0

.

8

1

'

N
:
7

2
4

8
0

2
.
3

0
'

E
:
9

5
2

6
9

3
.
0

1
'

NC GRID NORTH

NAD 83 (2011)

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
C

L
E

A
N

O
U

T

S
I
G

N

M
A

G
N

E
T

I
C

 
N

A
I
L
 
F

O
U

N
D

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
U

N
D

 

5
/
8
"
 
R

E
B

A
R

 
W

I
T

H
 
"
E

D
 
H

O
L
M

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

.
"
 
C

A
P

 
S

E
T

M
O

N
U

M
E

N
T

 
F

O
U

N
D

 
(
A

S
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

)

U
N

M
A

R
K

E
D

 
P

O
I
N

T

S
Y

M
B

O
L

 
L

E
G

E
N

D

F
I
R

E
 
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N

F
I
R

E
 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

W
A

T
E

R
 
V

A
L
V

E

W
A

T
E

R
 
M

E
T

E
R

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 
B

E
N

C
H

M
A

R
K

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

M
A

G
N

E
T

I
C

 
N

A
I
L
 
S

E
T

W
A

T
E

R
 
M

A
N

H
O

L
E

C

C
H

I
S

E
L
E

D
 
X

 
F

O
U

N
D

 

N
G

S
 
M

O
N

U
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
U

N
D

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 
P

E
D

E
S

T
A

L

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

O
L
E

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

O
L
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
G

U
Y

 
W

I
R

E

L
I
G

H
T

 
P

O
L
E

 
(
S

I
N

G
L
E

 
H

E
A

D
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
P

O
L
E

 
(
D

O
U

B
L
E

 
H

E
A

D
)

S
P

O
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

H
A

N
D

I
C

A
P

 
S

I
G

N
/
B

O
L
L
A

R
D

H
A

N
D

I
C

A
P

 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

P
A

C
E

B
O

L
L
A

R
D

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
T

R
A

F
F

I
C

 
A

R
R

O
W

S

P
V

C
 
P

I
P

E
,
 
P

O
S

S
I
B

L
E

 
S

E
P

T
I
C

 
T

A
N

K
 
/
 
W

E
L
L

A
R

E
A

 
L
I
G

H
T

L
I
G

H
T

 
P

O
L
E

 
(
Q

U
A

D
R

U
P

L
E

 
H

E
A

D
)

L
I
G

H
T

 
P

O
L
E

 
(
T

R
I
P

L
E

 
H

E
A

D
)

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

 
F

L
A

G
G

I
N

G

L
I
N

E
 
T

Y
P

E
 
L
E

G
E

N
D

D
E

E
D

 
/
 
P

L
A

T
 
L
I
N

E
 
(
N

O
T

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
E

D
)

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
L
I
N

E

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
S

A
N

I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
L
I
N

E

O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
L
I
N

E

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

-
O

F
-
W

A
Y

 
L
I
N

E

F
E

N
C

E
 
(
A

S
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

)

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L
I
N

E

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
L
I
N

E

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
C

O
M

M
U

N
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
L
I
N

E

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

 
L
I
N

E

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 
G

A
S

 
L
I
N

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

U
R

V
E

Y
E

D
)

G
U

A
R

D
 
R

A
I
L

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
C

R
E

E
K

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
I
M

I
T

S
 
O

F
 
F

L
O

O
D

 
H

A
Z

A
R

D
 
Z

O
N

E
 
A

E

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
 
L
I
M

I
T

S
 
O

F
 
R

E
G

U
L
A

T
O

R
Y

 
F

L
O

O
D

W
A

Y

L
I
M

I
T

S
 
O

F
 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

C
O

R
R

U
G

A
T

E
D

 
M

E
T

A
L
 
P

I
P

E
C

M
P

R
E

I
N

F
O

R
C

E
D

 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
P

I
P

E
R

C
P

N
O

R
T

H
I
N

G
N

:

E
A

S
T

I
N

G
E

:
 

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
E

L
:

G
L
O

B
A

L
 
N

A
V

I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
S

A
T

E
L
L
I
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
G

N
S

S

I
N

V
E

R
T

I
N

V
.

A
T

@

P
A

R
C

E
L
 
I
D

E
N

T
I
F

I
E

R
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
P

I
N

S
T

A
T

E
 
R

O
A

D
S

.
R

.

D
U

C
T

I
L
E

 
I
R

O
N

 
P

I
P

E
D

I
P

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
B

O
X

E
B

T
R

A
F

F
I
C

 
S

I
G

N
A

L
 
B

O
X

T
S

B

A
L
S

O
 
K

N
O

W
N

 
A

S
A

.
K

.
A

.

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
B

O
X

E
B

A
B

O
V

E
 
G

R
A

D
E

A
G

B
E

L
O

W
 
G

R
A

D
E

B
G

A
B

B
R

E
V

I
A

T
I
O

N
 
L
E

G
E

N
D

T
O

T
A

L
T

T
L

D
E

E
D

 
B

O
O

K
D

.
B

.

P
L
A

T
 
B

O
O

K
P

.
B

.

P
A

G
E

P
G

.

T
R

U
N

C
A

T
E

D
 
D

O
M

E
 
P

L
A

T
E

T
D

P

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

C
O

N
C

.

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
M

E
T

E
R

E
M

S
L
I
D

E
S

L
.

R
E

B
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
C

A
P

 
F

O
U

N
D

R
B

C

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
W

E
A

V
E

R
V

I
L

L
E

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

o
f
 
P

r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
O

w
n
e
d
 
b
y

K
a
t
h
y
 
B

u
l
l
m

a
n

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

A
d

d
r
e

s
s
:
 
4

9
2

 
R

e
e

m
s
 
C

r
e

e
k
 
R

d

P
I
N

 
9
7
5
2
2
4
6
9
0
1

D
e

e
d

 
B

o
o

k
 
1

9
3

7
,
 
P

a
g

e
 
2

8
3

R
e

e
m

s
 
C

r
e

e
k
 
T

o
w

n
s
h

i
p

,
 
B

u
n

c
o

m
b

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y
,
 
N

.
C

.

F
i
e

l
d

 
W

o
r
k
 
C

o
m

p
l
e

t
e

d
:
 
8

-
1

-
2

0
2

3

D
r
a

w
n

 
B

y
:
 
P

.
 
W

h
i
t
e

 
&

 
D

.
 
B

y
r
d

J
O

B
 
#

 
2

2
1

8
8

/
2

2
2

2
9

P
h
i
l
l
i
p
 
B

.
 
W

h
i
t
e
,
 
P

L
S

E
d
 
H

o
l
m

e
s
 
&

 
A

s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 
L
a
n
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
,
 
P

A

2
0
0
 
R

i
d
g
e
f
i
e
l
d
 
C

o
u
r
t
,
 
S

t
e
.
 
2
0
8
 
 
A

s
h
e
v
i
l
l
e
,
 
N

C
 
 
2
8
8
0
6

C
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
L
i
c
e
n
s
u
r
e
 
#
 
C

-
2
8
0
6

8
2
8
.
2
2
5
.
6
5
6
2

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
"
 
=

 
5
0
'

1
5
0
'

1
0
0
'

5
0
'

0
'

5
0
'

I
 
P

H
I
L

L
I
P

 
B

.
 
W

H
I
T

E
,
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
M

A
P

 
W

A
S

 
D

R
A

W
N

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
M

Y

S
U

P
E

R
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

N
 
A

C
T

U
A

L
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
M

A
D

E
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
M

Y
 
S

U
P

E
R

V
I
S

I
O

N

U
S

I
N

G
 
G

L
O

B
A

L
 
N

A
V

I
G

A
T

I
O

N
 
S

A
T

E
L

L
I
T

E
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
(
G

N
S

S
)
 
A

N
D

 
T

R
A

D
I
T

I
O

N
A

L

F
I
E

L
D

 
P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
;
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
L

I
N

E
S

 
N

O
T

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
E

D
 
A

R
E

 
C

L
E

A
R

L
Y

I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
N

 
F

R
O

M
 
D

E
E

D
 
B

O
O

K
S

 
A

N
D

 
P

L
A

T
 
B

O
O

K
S

 
A

S

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
D

,
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
R

A
T

I
O

 
O

F
 
P

R
E

C
I
S

I
O

N
 
A

S
 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
E

D
 
[
(
2

1
 
N

C
A

C

5
6

.
1

6
0

3
)
]
 
I
S

 
1

:
1

5
,
0

0
0

 
O

R
 
B

E
T

T
E

R
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
P

O
S

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
T

O
L

E
R

A
N

C
E

 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

A
L

L
 
P

O
I
N

T
S

 
D

O
E

S
 
N

O
T

 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 
0

.
1

2
'
+

 
9

0
 
P

P
M

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
9

5
%

 
C

O
N

F
I
D

E
N

C
E

I
N

T
E

R
V

A
L

;
 
(
S

I
Z

E
,
 
S

H
A

P
E

,
 
R

E
L

I
E

F
 
O

F
 
T

E
R

R
A

I
N

,
 
V

E
G

E
T

A
T

I
O

N
,
 
A

N
D

I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
M

A
Y

 
H

A
V

E
 
A

L
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

I
B

U
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
P

O
S

I
T

I
O

N
A

L

A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

 
E

X
C

E
E

D
I
N

G
 
0

.
0

7
'
+

5
0

 
P

P
M

)
 
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
M

A
P

 
M

E
E

T
S

 
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
O

F
 
P

R
A

C
T

I
C

E
 
F

O
R

 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G
 
I
N

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L

I
N

A
 
(
2

1
 
N

C
A

C
 
1

6
0

0
)
;
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
M

A
P

 
M

E
E

T
S

 
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
O

F
 
P

R
A

C
T

I
C

E
 
F

O
R

 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
I
N

G
 
I
N

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L

I
N

A
 
(
2

1
 
N

C
A

C
 
1

6
0

0
)
;
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T
 
W

A
S

 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
I
N

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

 
W

I
T

H
 
G

.
S

.
 
4

7
-
3

0
 
A

S
 
A

M
E

N
D

E
D

.

I
 
A

L
S

O
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
I
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
I
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
F

O
L

L
O

W
I
N

G

C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

 
A

S
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
B

E
D

 
I
N

 
G

.
S

.
 
4

7
-
3

0
 
(
F

)
(
1

1
)
(
C

1
)
:
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
I
S

 
O

F

A
N

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
O

R
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
S

 
O

F
 
L

A
N

D
 
O

R
 
O

N
E

 
O

R
 
M

O
R

E
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

O
E

S
 
N

O
T

 
C

R
E

A
T

E
 
A

 
N

E
W

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
O

R
 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 
A

N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
.

W
I
T

N
E

S
S

 
M

Y
 
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

,
 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
,
 
A

N
D

 
S

E
A

L

T
H

I
S

 
2

2
n

d
 
D

A
Y

 
O

F
 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
,
 
A

.
D

.
,
 
2

0
2

3

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
H

I
L

L
I
P

 
B

.
 
W

H
I
T

E
,
 
P

L
S

N
.
C

.
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

I
O

N
A

L
 
L

A
N

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

L
I
C

E
N

S
E

 
#

 
L

-
4

9
9

4

V
i
c
i
n
i
t
y
 
M

a
p

(
n

o
t
 
t
o

 
s
c
a

l
e

)

S
I
T

E

R

E

E

M

S

 
C

R

E

E

K

 
R

D

PLEASANT GROVE RD

P

O

N

D

E

R

 

R

D

P
O

N
D

E
R

 
R

D

H
O

R
S

E

P
A

S
T

U
R

E
 
T

R
L

P
O

N
Y

R
U

N
 L

N

U

N

I

O

N

 

C

H

A

P

E

L

 

R

D

L
A

K
E

W
A

Y
 
C

I
R

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y

 
N

O
T

 
F

O
R

 
S

A
L

E
S

,

R
E

C
O

R
D

A
T

I
O

N
,
 
O

R

C
O

N
V

E
Y

A
N

C
E

S

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
O

T
E

S

*
 
T

h
i
s
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
 
i
s
 
o

f
 
e

x
i
s
t
i
n

g
 
p

a
r
c
e

l
s
 
o

f
 
l
a

n
d

.

*
 
A

l
l
 
a

r
e

a
s
 
c
a

l
c
u

l
a

t
e

d
 
b

y
 
c
o

o
r
d

i
n

a
t
e

 
c
o

m
p

u
t
a

t
i
o

n
 
m

e
t
h

o
d

.

*
 
T

h
e

 
c
e

r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
h

e
r
e

o
n

 
i
s
 
n

o
t
 
a

 
c
e

r
t
i
f
i
c
a

t
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
i
t
l
e

,

z
o

n
i
n

g
 
o

r
 
f
r
e

e
d

o
m

 
f
r
o

m
 
e

n
c
u

m
b

r
a

n
c
e

s
.

*
 
A

d
j
o

i
n

i
n

g
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
o

w
n

e
r
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
t
a

k
e

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
d

e
e

d
s
 
a

n
d

p
l
a

t
s
 
o

f
 
r
e

c
o

r
d

 
a

s
 
r
e

f
e

r
e

n
c
e

d
 
.

*
 
U

n
d

e
r
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
u

t
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
a

r
e

 
b

a
s
e

d
 
u

p
o

n
 
p

a
i
n

t
 
m

a
r
k
i
n

g
s

a
n

d
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
s
t
r
u

c
t
u

r
e

s
.
 
N

o
 
u

n
d

e
r
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
u

t
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
w

e
r
e

s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
.
 
 
C

a
l
l
 
1

-
8

0
0

-
6

3
2

-
4

9
4

9
 
b

e
f
o

r
e

 
d

i
g

g
i
n

g
.

*
 
A

l
l
 
d

i
s
t
a

n
c
e

s
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
h

e
r
e

o
n

 
a

r
e

 
h

o
r
i
z
o

n
t
a

l
 
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
d

i
s
t
a

n
c
e

s

(
U

.
S

.
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
f
e

e
t
)
 
u

n
l
e

s
s
 
o

t
h

e
r
w

i
s
e

 
n

o
t
e

d
.
 
 
T

o
 
o

b
t
a

i
n

 
g

r
i
d

d
i
s
t
a

n
c
e

s
,
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

 
a

 
c
o

m
b

i
n

e
d

 
f
a

c
t
o

r
 
o

f
 
0

.
9

9
9

8
0

3
3

7
9

7
 
.

*
 
T

h
e

 
s
u

b
j
e

c
t
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
d

o
e

s
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
e

 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
a

n
y
 
s
p

e
c
i
a

l
 
f
l
o

o
d

h
a

z
a

r
d

 
Z

o
n

e
 
A

E
 
a

c
c
o

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
N

a
t
i
o

n
a

l
 
F

l
o

o
d

 
I
n

s
u

r
a

n
c
e

P
r
o

g
r
a

m
,
 
F

l
o

o
d

 
I
n

s
u

r
a

n
c
e

 
R

a
t
e

 
M

a
p

 
3

7
0

0
9

7
5

2
0

0
J
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
d
a
t
e

1
-
6
-
2
0
1
0
.

*
 
T

h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
o
r
i
e
n
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
N

C
 
G

r
i
d
 
N

o
r
t
h
 
N

A
D

 
8
3
 
(
2
0
1
1
)
 
b
a
s
e
d

u
p
o
n
 
G

N
S

S
 
o
b
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
n
 
s
i
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
o
n
 
N

G
S

 
M

o
n
u
m

e
n
t

"
R

e
e
m

s
 
C

r
e
e
k
"
.
 
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
N

A
V

D
 
8
8
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
u
p
o
n
 
t
h
e
 
s
a
m

e
.

*
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a

l
 
r
e

l
i
e

f
 
w

a
s
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
f
r
o

m
 
a

n
 
o

n
-
t
h

e
-
g

r
o

u
n

d
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
.

M
a

j
o

r
 
C

o
n

t
o

u
r
 
I
n

t
e

r
v
a

l
:
 
5

'
,
 
M

i
n

o
r
 
C

o
n

t
o

u
r
 
I
n

t
e

r
v
a

l
:
 
1

'
.

*
 
T

h
e

r
e

 
w

a
s
 
n

o
 
e

v
i
d

e
n

c
e

 
o

f
 
r
e

c
e

n
t
 
e

a
r
t
h

 
m

o
v
i
n

g
 
w

o
r
k
,
 
b

u
i
l
d

i
n

g

c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
,
 
o

r
 
b

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
a

d
d

i
t
i
o

n
s
 
o

b
s
e

r
v
e

d
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

c
e

s
s
 
o

f

c
o

n
d

u
c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
f
i
e

l
d

 
w

o
r
k
.

*
 
T

h
e

r
e

 
w

a
s
 
n

o
 
e

v
i
d

e
n

c
e

 
o

f
 
p

r
o

p
o

s
e

d
 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 
i
n

 
s
t
r
e

e
t
 
r
i
g

h
t
 
o

f

w
a

y
 
l
i
n

e
s
 
p

r
o

c
u

r
e

d
 
d

u
r
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
c
o

u
r
s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

i
s
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
.
 
 
T

h
e

r
e

 
w

a
s

n
o

 
e

v
i
d

e
n

c
e

 
o

f
 
r
e

c
e

n
t
 
s
t
r
e

e
t
 
o

r
 
s
i
d

e
w

a
l
k
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n

o
r
 
r
e

p
a

i
r
s
 
o

b
s
e

r
v
e

d
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

c
e

s
s
 
o

f
 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
f
i
e

l
d

w
o

r
k
.

*
 
T

h
e

 
s
t
r
e

a
m

s
/
c
r
e

e
k
s
 
l
o

c
a

t
e

d
 
o

n
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
m

a
y
 
b

e
 
s
u

b
j
e

c
t
 
t
o

s
t
a

t
e

 
a

n
d

 
l
o

c
a

l
 
r
e

g
u

l
a

t
i
o

n
s
.

*
 
T

h
e

 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
i
e

s
 
s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
h

e
r
e

o
n

 
a

r
e

 
t
h

e
 
s
a

m
e

 
p

r
o

p
e

r
t
i
e

s

d
e

s
c
r
i
b

e
d

 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
r
e

f
e

r
e

n
c
e

d
 
t
i
t
l
e

 
c
o

m
m

i
t
m

e
n

t
.

*
 
C

a
l
l
s
 
s
h

o
w

n
 
o

n
 
d

e
e

d
 
l
i
n

e
s
 
s
o

u
t
h

 
o

f
 
R

e
e

m
s
 
C

r
e

e
k
 
R

o
a

d
 
w

e
r
e

s
u

r
v
e

y
e

d
 
o

n
 
8

-
1

5
-
2

2
 
a

n
d

 
a

r
e

 
c
o

n
s
i
d

e
r
e

d
 
t
i
e

 
l
i
n

e
s
 
h

e
r
e

o
n

.

*
 
T

r
a

c
t
 
2

 
h

a
s
 
n

o
 
d

i
r
e

c
t
 
p

h
y
s
i
c
a

l
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 
t
o

 
a

 
p

u
b

l
i
c
 
r
o

a
d

.

9



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Initial R-3 Zoning – 492 Reems Creek Road 

PRESENTER:   Town Planner James Eller 

ATTACHMENTS: Public Hearing Notice 
Application of Initial Zoning 
Planning Board Findings and Recommendation 

    
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The annexation petition submitted for 492 Reems Creek Road was accompanied by an 
initial zoning request for R-3 zoning which is consistent with the R-3 zoning of the 
properties recently annexed at 480 Reems Creek Road.  

Tonight’s public hearing is on that R-3 zoning request and has been advertised in 
accordance with North Carolina law.  

The Planning Board offers a favorable recommendation on R-3 zoning for these properties 
and has found R-3 zoning to be consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and 
Town Council’s recently adopted resolution addressing Growth Area 5, and reasonable. 

As a part of the public hearing, staff will formally present the Planning Board’s findings and 
recommendations, provide any written comments that were timely received regarding the 
proposed conditional district, offer brief staff level comments, and will also be available to 
answer questions. Representatives for the owner/developer will also be at the public 
hearing to answer questions.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to hear from the public on the proposed R-3 zoning.   

 

 

10



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

NOTICE OF REMOTE ELECTRONIC MEETING 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Monday, October 23, 
2023, beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One 
public hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for property commonly known as 
492 Reems Creek Road, bearing the following Buncombe County parcel identification number 
9752-24-6901, and the other public hearing will be on a zoning map amendment to designate 
that property as R-3 zoning if such property is annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings wills occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC, with a remote electronic 
attendance option for the general public via Zoom Meeting.  

The INSTRUCTIONS TO ACCESS THE REMOTE ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING are: To join the 
meeting BY COMPUTER, use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960 . You may be 
asked for permission to access your computer’s video and audio. If so, click “allow.” You will 
then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 1960. To join the meeting BY PHONE, call: 
(253) 215-8782 or (301) 715 8592. You will then be asked for the Meeting ID which is: 859 4889 
1960. A virtual waiting room will be enabled and participants will be allowed entry into the 
meeting just prior to the start of the meeting. 

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

11

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85948891960
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


912



1013



The Town of 
 Weaverville

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A 

September 5, 2023 

Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons and 
Weaverville Town Council 

Re: Ponder – 492 Reems Creek Road - +/- 1 acre 
Proposed Zoning Map Amendment - R-3 Zoning 
Statement of Consistency/Reasonableness and Recommendation 

Dear Mayor and Council – 

At the direction of Town Council, the Planning Board reviewed the application for a zoning map 
amendment that was submitted in conjunction with the pending annexation petition on the above-
referenced properties on September 5, 2023, and submits this letter as its statement on plan 
consistency and reasonableness.  

The property involved consists of one parcel, encompassing approximately 1 acre, located on Reems 
Creek Road near the intersection of Reems Creek Road and Pleasant Grove Road, and is currently in 
the unincorporated portion of Buncombe County with a zoning designation of R-2.  

Town development regulations concerning zoning map amendments require the Planning Board to 
review the application for plan consistency and reasonableness. At the meeting on September 5, 2023, 
the Planning Board reviewed the project for compliance with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan and 
the reasonableness factors contained in Town Code Section 20-1505(d) and submits a favorable 
recommendation on the requested R-3 zoning.  

In a unanimous vote (5 to 0), the Planning Board found that R-3 zoning for these properties is 
consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP). In making this finding the Board 
considered that the future land use map identifies the properties as being within a gap area between a 
residential area and a mixed use area. As stated in the CLUP, “Gaps have been intentionally provided 
between areas on the future land use map as there is a need for flexibility to allow for the uncertainty 
of the future. … The boundaries and gaps should be viewed as flexible rather than fixed lines and the 
final decision on land use types in these transitional areas should be left to the discretion and good 
judgment of the appointed and elected officials that are charged with establishing development policy 
and regulations in the Town.”  Mixed use areas, as specifically defined in the CLUP, are “where the 
town has experienced a variety of development pressures ranging from high density single family 
residential development and multifamily residential development to local retail establishments and 
restaurants.” The Board found that the requested R-3 zoning offers a moderate level of residential 
development, which was viewed as transitional between the single family zoning that is prevalent in 

14



2 

the residential area on the northern side of Reems Creek Road, including the Reems Creek Golf Course 
community, some limited existing commercial development, and the mixed use area shown on the 
southern side of Reems Creek Road, which can include high density residential development.  

This proposed zoning district represents a consistent and compatible use when considering the zoning 
and current uses in the area, including properties within the Town and just outside its municipal limits, 
and could serve to diversify the housing stock within the Town’s municipal limits.  

In that same vote, the Planning Board also found that the proposed R-3 zoning is reasonable. To 
support this finding the Board found that the R-3 zoning is compatible with the current residential uses 
of the properties within the area, including existing single family residences and some limited 
multifamily development and a proposed townhouse development in the area.  

Under current Buncombe County regulations, a wide array of residential uses can be accomplished on 
this property under County R-2 zoning, up to and including moderate density multifamily development. 
There is also a fair amount of County R-3 zoning in the immediate area which can support a residential 
density of up to 12 units per acre. 

It is noted that this recommendation was largely based on these properties being within the Town’s 
identified Growth Area 5 and Town Council resolution adopted on December 13, 2022, which indicated 
that R-3 zoning is consistent with Town Council’s desired zoning for these properties. While it hasn’t 
been formally adopted as part of the CLUP, the Planning Board is taking into consideration this 
resolution in its review process and appreciates Town Council’s action in this regard.  

Please let me know if you need anything further from the Board on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Bob Pace 
Planning Board Chairman 

cc: James Eller, Town Planner 
Selena Coffey, Town Manager 
Jennifer Jackson, Town Attorney 
Jesse Swords, Attorney for Developer 

15



 

 

MINUTES 

Town of Weaverville                                                  Town Council Regular Meeting 

State of North Carolina                                                Monday, September 25, 2023 

 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held the regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 
September 25, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main 
Street, Weaverville, NC with remote access via zoom. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna and 
Councilmembers Doug Jackson, John Chase, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood and Andrew 
Nagle. 

Staff members present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Finance 
Director Tonya Dozier, Planning Director James Eller, Police Chief Ron Davis, Fire Chief Scottie 
Harris, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Treatment Plant Supervisor Randall Wilson, Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer, and Zoom Room Coordinator Lauren Ward. 

 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  

Mayor Fitzsimmons announced that the Town will receive from State funding, $15 million 
towards the Town’s Water Treatment Plant expansion and improvements. The Mayor also noted 
that the Police Department has electric and hybrid vehicles, and that Weaverville is the first in 
the State to move towards a clean energy police department fleet. 

2.  Moment of Silence for Dottie Sherrell – A moment of silence was observed to mark the 
passing of Dottie Sherrill who served on Weaverville’s Town Council for 32 years, and as Vice 
Mayor or Mayor for much of that time.   

3. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda  

Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a motion to approve the agenda.  

Councilmember Chase moved to approve the agenda. The motion was approved unanimously. 
7-0. 

4. Conflict of Interests Statement read by Mayor Fitzsimmons 

Mayor Fitzsimmons noted that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Council Member to 
avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. No member had any known 
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters on the agenda for 
tonight’s Town Council meeting. 

       

16



5. Consent Agenda 

Town Manager Coffey reviewed the consent agenda items.  

Councilman Nagle moved to approve and adopt the consent agenda items. The motion was 
approved unanimously (7-0) as follows: 
A. August 28, 2023, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes - approved as presented  
B. Monthly Tax Report and Request for Refunds/Releases - approved as presented  
C. The Palisades Waterline Acceptance - approved as presented  
D. Renewal of the Tailgate Market Memorandum of Understanding- approved as presented  
E. Authorize Fireworks for Fourth of July Celebration- approved as presented  
F. Voluntary Annexation Petition for 492 Reems Creek Rd – Public Hearing set for October 23, 
2023 
 

6.Town Manager’s Report 

Town Manager Coffey provided the Town Manager’s Office update and reported on various 
projects and programs, including the following:  

Town Council’s Strategic Planning Retreat is scheduled for Saturday, January 20, 2024, at 9:00 
a.m. in Town Council Chambers; she provided an update to the Lake Louise Park and 
Recreation Complex projects, the Active Weaverville Bike/Ped Committee participants were 
listed; and the name change for the 2023 Holiday Parade was discussed.   

7. General Public Comments   

Mayor Fitzsimmons read rules of procedure and he opened the public comment portion of the 
meeting. 

Mr. Lou Accornero spoke about his about the growth of the Town and indicated that he favors 
local developers and local investment in projects.  

No other persons elected to speak. 

8. Discussion & Action Items 

A. Planning Board Liaison  

Councilmember Nagle said he was concerned with liaison appointments to Boards specifically 
he questioned the need for a liaison to the Planning Board since they are open meetings and 
anyone from Council may attend.  

Councilmember Nagle made a motion to terminate the Town Council member Planning Board 
liaison position.  

Attorney Jackson was asked to review the history of the appointment and after doing so, noted 
that the Planning Board is legally required to be independent of the Town Council and 
expressed some concern about the Planning Board liaison position making that independence 
more difficult for their recommendations on land use and development matters. 

Vice Mayor McKenna agreed that while the original intent may not have been problematic, no 
other boards have an appointed liaison, so he was in favor of removing the position and Mayor 

17



Fitzsimmons called the vote.  The motion was approved unanimously (7-0) to remove the 
Planning Board liaison appointed position. 

B. Voluntary Annexation Petition – Reems Creek Village Recombination Area 

Attorney Jackson reviewed the voluntary annexation petition for the Reems Creek Village 
Recombination Area, explaining how the parcels were platted and the history of the subdivision 
regarding each property owner and how they acquired additional land adjoining their respective 
lots after the houses were built to include the county acreage. This annexation into the Town 
would fix the split jurisdiction on the lots.  The Resolution provides authorization for the Clerk’s 
Office to certify the sufficiency of the petition and the Planning Director to present the case to 
the Planning Board for initial zoning recommendations. 

Councilmember Doug Jackson moved to adopt the Resolution Concerning Voluntary 
Annexation Petition No. 2023-4 submitted for the Reems Creek Village Recombination Areas as 
presented. The motion was approved unanimously (7-0) 

C. Voluntary Annexation Petition – 300 Hamburg Mountain Rd  

Attorney Jackson reviewed the voluntary annexation petition by Joseph Penley and Reems 
Creek Village LLC for 300 Hamburg Mountain Road. The purpose appears to be to obtain Town 
services, including water for a 35-lot single-family subdivision. Councilmember Nagle inquired if 
it was contiguous, to which Attorney Jackson replied that the area is contiguous and there was a 
discussion regarding the zoning request, R-3 zoning, the lot density, and the annexation 
process and procedures.  

Vice Mayor McKenna moved to adopt the Resolution Concerning Voluntary Annexation Petition 
No. 2023-5 submitted for 300 Hamburg Mountain Road project properties as presented. The 
motion was approved unanimously (7-0) 

D. Voluntary Annexation Petition – Northridge Farms  

Attorney Jackson presented the voluntary annexation petition for Northridge Farms as signed by 
all property owners for approximately 88 acres. The large development south of the Walmart/ 
Lowes shopping center is proposed for 577 dwelling units. It would be a mixed use of 
townhouses, apartments, as well as high density single-family lots and traditional single-family 
size lots. The petitioners are claiming vested rights based on the Buncombe County issued 
Special Use Permit. The same procedures for a contiguous voluntary annexation would apply.  

There was a question-and-answer period regarding the annexation procedure timeline for a 
large development such as Northridge Farms, the Special Use Permit previously approved by 
Buncombe County. Travis Fowler, the project representative, indicated their intention to work 
with the Town on the interconnectivity between the project and the future Reems Creek 
greenway to provide public walking and biking trail from Northridge Commons Shopping Center 
to the Reems Creek greenway which is expected to connect to Lake Louise Park.  

Town Manager Coffey added that the greenway system study between Weaverville and Woofin 
is currently underway and Staff will continue to coordinate on this issue. 

Other discussions were on the differences between Buncombe County and Weaverville’s 
permitting process, building height, emergency services ingress and egress, roadway 
standards.  

18



Councilmember Cordell moved to adopt the Resolution Concerning Voluntary Annexation 
Petition No. 2023-6 submitted for the Northridge Farms Project properties as presented. The 
motion was approved unanimously (7-0) 

E. Street Paving Projects – Award of Bid  

The Town received construction bids for the street paving project. Town Manager Coffey 
reviewed the matter noting that staff recommends the bid be awarded to the lowest responsive 
bidder, French Broad Paving. This bid was under budget and she noted that Staff will report to 
Council if additional funding is to be used.  

Councilmember Nagle moved to award the bid to French Broad Paving as presented for the 
street paving project. The motion was approved unanimously. 7-0. 

F. Quarterly Report – Public Works and Water Department Quarterly Report 

Public Works Director, Dale Pennell provided the Public Works and Water Department Quarterly 
Report.   

9. Closed Session pursuant to NC G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (3) (5) (6)  

At approximately 7:40 pm, Councilmember Jackson motioned to enter closed session as allowed by 
N.C.G.S. § 143-318.11(a)(3) to consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in 
order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which 
motion passed with a vote of 6-1 with councilmember Nagel voting no.  
 
[CLOSED SESSION] 
 
At approximately 8:11 pm Councilmember John Chase motioned to exit closed session and reenter 
open session. All voted in favor of the motion. Motion passed 6-0, with Councilmember Nagle not 
present in the closed session and not participating in the vote. 

 

 

At approximatey 7:11 pm Councilmember Wood moved to enter closed session pursuant to 
NCGS 143-318.11 (a) (3) to consult with an attorney retained or employed by the Town in order 
to preserve the attorney-client privilege; pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11 (a) (6) to consider the 
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment or 
employment of an individual public officer or employee, and pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11 (a) 
(5) to establish the position to be taken by the public body concerning the amount of 
compensation and other material terms of an employment contract. In a majority vote of 6-1, 
with Councilmember Nagle voting ‘nay’, the Council entered into closed session. CARRIED 6-1. 

[CLOSED SESSION] 

At approximately 8:10 pm Councilmember Chase moved to return to exit closed session and 
return to open session. All voted in favor of the motion and the motion CARRIED 6-0 with 
Councilmember Nagle not present in the closed session and not participating in the vote.  

Adjournment 
 

19



There being no further business and without objection Mayor Fitzsimmons declared the meeting 
adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 
 

 

 

Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

20



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report and Request for Refunds/Releases 

PRESENTER:  Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report Summary and TR-401G Net 
Collections Report for September and Vehicle Tax Pending 
Refund Report 

 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Buncombe County has provided the monthly net collections report with data 
through the end of September 2023 and a request for tax releases/refunds.  

A summary of the monthly tax report is provided and shows that $529,803.98 out of 
the total real property, personal property, and business personal property tax levy 
of $4,167,400.58 has been collected so far (12.71% collected). 

Buncombe County Assessor’s Office has requested approval of the following 
releases/refunds: 

September 2023 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $2,115.00 
 Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund $113.58 

Despite the releases/refunds that have been approved and/or requested, the overall 
tax levy has increased due to discovery bills that have also been processed but do 
not need Town Council approval.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The monthly report is provided for information only.  

Approval of the tax releases/refunds is requested. The following motion is 
suggested: 

I move that Town Council approve the releases and refunds as requested.  

21



Tax Year 2023
Summary for YTD September 2023:

Original Billed Amts 4,162,897$             

Abs Adj (Adjustments by Assessor) (1,863)$                   

Bill Releases (44)$                         

Discovery Levy 4,805$                     

Additional Levy 1,606$                     

Net Levy 4,167,401$             

Total Current Year Collections 529,803$                
% Collected 12.71%

Total Left to be Collected: 3,637,598$             

Prior Years Tax Paid 1,346$                     
Prior Years Interest Paid 814$                        

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2023-2024

22



Bi
ll 

Re
le

as
es

 
($

)
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

($
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

D
at

e 
ru

n:
 1

0/
2/

20
23

 8
:5

9:
06

 A
M

TR
-4

01
G

 N
et

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 R
ep

or
t

N
C

PT
S 

V4
D

at
a 

as
 o

f: 
10

/1
/2

02
3 

11
:3

1:
08

 P
M

 A
bs

tra
ct

 T
yp

e:
 B

U
S,

IN
D

,P
U

B
,R

EI
,R

M
V

Ta
x 

D
is

tri
ct

:
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E

Le
vy

 T
yp

e:
Ad

m
in

 E
xp

en
se

, A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t F
ee

, A
tto

rn
ey

 F
ee

, C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fe
e 

5,
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
9,

 C
os

t, 
D

oc
ke

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e,

 E
XP

EN
SE

, F
EE

 IN
TE

R
ES

T,
 G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t F

ee
, I

nt
er

es
t, 

LA
TE

 L
IS

T 
PE

N
AL

TY
, L

eg
al

 A
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e,

 N
SF

 P
en

al
ty

, P
os

ta
ge

 E
xp

en
se

, S
he

rif
f S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
, S

PE
C

IA
L 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T,

 T
AX

, V
EH

IC
LE

 F
EE

, W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E 
TA

X

R
ep

or
t P

ar
am

et
er

s:

D
at

e 
Se

nt
 to

 F
in

an
ce

 S
ta

rt:
 M

in
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
, 2

02
3

D
at

e 
Se

nt
 to

 F
in

an
ce

 E
nd

:
 M

ax
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

3

N

D
ef

au
lt 

So
rt-

By
:

 T
ax

 Y
ea

r
G

ro
up

in
g:

 T
ax

 D
is

tr
ic

t,L
ev

y 
Ty

pe

Ta
x 

Ye
ar

:
20

23
, 2

02
2,

 2
02

1,
 2

02
0,

 2
01

9,
 2

01
8,

 2
01

7,
 2

01
6,

 2
01

5,
 

20
14

, 2
01

3,
 2

01
2,

 2
01

1,
 2

01
0,

 2
00

9,
 2

00
8,

 2
00

7,
 2

00
6,

 
20

05
, 2

00
4

Ye
ar

 F
or

:
20

23
, 2

02
2,

 2
02

1,
 2

02
0,

 2
01

9,
 2

01
8,

 2
01

7,
 2

01
6,

 2
01

5,
 

20
14

, 2
01

3,
 2

01
2,

 2
01

1,
 2

01
0,

 2
00

9,
 2

00
8,

 2
00

7,
 2

00
6,

 
20

05
, 2

00
4,

 2
00

3

C
ol

la
ps

e 
D

is
tri

ct
s:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
 fr

om
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

0X
X 

to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

3
Ac

tiv
ity

 fr
om

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 1

, 2
02

3 
to

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

Ta
x 

Ye
ar

O
ri

g.
 B

ill
ed

 A
m

t 
($

)
Ab

s.
 A

dj
 (

$)
Bi

ll 
Re

le
as

es
 (

$)
D

is
c.

 L
ev

y 
($

)
N

et
 L

ev
y 

($
)

Am
t C

ol
le

ct
. (

$)
U

np
ai

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
($

)
Am

t C
ol

le
ct

. (
$)

Ab
s.

 A
dj

 (
$)

D
is

c.
 L

ev
y 

($
)

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Le

vy
 (

$)
TA

X 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

 W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E 
   

   
LE

VY
 T

YP
E:

 In
te

re
st

   

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
Am

t (
$)

%
 C

ol
l.

%
 U

nc
ol

l.
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

($
)

N
et

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 
($

)
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

Le
vy

 (
$)

0.
00

0.
00

73
5.

38
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

73
5.

38
0.

00
73

5.
38

0.
00

20
23

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
85

1.
56

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

4,
85

1.
56

0.
00

1.
55

0.
00

20
22

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
04

3.
01

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

5,
04

3.
01

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
21

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,9

13
.0

5
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

11
,9

13
.0

5
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

20
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

6.
63

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

6.
63

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
19

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
6.

01
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

31
6.

01
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

18
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

39
.5

7
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

39
.5

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

17
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

64
.9

2
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

64
.9

2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

16
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

08
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

15
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

PA
G

E 
1 

of
 3

23



0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
33

0.
00

1.
15

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
48

0.
00

10
0.

08
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

10
.5

4
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

10
.5

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

14
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

73
0.

74
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

73
0.

74
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

12
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
.5

9
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

12
.5

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

11
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 L

AT
E 

LI
ST

 P
EN

AL
TY

   

0.
00

0.
00

29
,8

94
.4

4
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

29
,8

94
.4

4
0.

00
73

6.
93

0.
00

Su
b.

0.
00

36
.7

3

0.
00

7,
61

7.
35

80
.3

5
0.

00
82

.6
8 

%
17

.3
2 

%
80

.3
5

9,
21

2.
77

7,
61

7.
35

1,
59

5.
42

7,
56

4.
64

25
.4

1
20

23
9,

15
1.

07
55

.0
2

0.
36

36
.7

3

0.
00

0.
00

3,
25

9.
94

0.
00

0.
00

99
.2

8 
%

0.
72

 %
0.

00

3,
28

3.
53

3,
25

9.
94

23
.5

9
0.

00
0.

00
20

22
2,

55
5.

97
4.

77
0.

80
73

3.
13

6,
08

3.
77

0.
00

0.
00

4,
38

8.
41

0.
00

0.
00

99
.4

2 
%

0.
58

 %
0.

00

4,
41

3.
92

4,
38

8.
41

25
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
20

21
1,

32
0.

31
65

.2
0

0.
54

3,
15

9.
35

60
3.

87
2.

66
10

,0
12

.9
8

0.
00

0.
00

7,
03

2.
49

23
1.

82
0.

00
99

.7
9 

%
0.

21
 %

0.
00

7,
04

7.
59

7,
03

2.
49

15
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

20
1,

21
1.

84
47

8.
88

0.
96

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 T

AX
   

36
.7

3

0.
00

22
,2

98
.1

9
31

2.
17

0.
00

93
.0

7 
%

6.
93

 %
80

.3
5

23
,9

57
.8

1
22

,2
98

.1
9

1,
65

9.
62

7,
56

4.
64

25
.4

1
Su

b.
14

,2
39

.1
9

98
.4

1

0.
00

52
9,

80
2.

98
1,

60
6.

01
0.

00
12

.7
1 

%
87

.2
9 

%
80

3.
49

4,
16

7,
40

0.
58

52
9,

80
2.

98
3,

63
7,

59
7.

60
33

7,
69

9.
25

80
5.

36
20

23
4,

16
2,

89
6.

95
1,

86
3.

25
43

.7
9

4,
80

4.
66

0.
00

0.
00

3,
98

9,
54

1.
63

0.
00

0.
00

99
.9

6 
%

0.
04

 %
0.

00

3,
99

1,
23

0.
63

3,
98

9,
54

1.
63

1,
68

9.
00

84
.3

3
0.

00
20

22
3,

98
6,

15
1.

82
59

7.
31

43
.4

1
5,

71
9.

53

0.
00

5.
92

3,
72

6,
04

7.
05

2,
93

4.
84

0.
00

99
.9

2 
%

0.
08

 %
1,

12
5.

25

3,
72

9,
12

8.
36

3,
72

6,
04

1.
13

3,
08

7.
23

0.
00

1,
28

2.
75

20
21

3,
71

7,
65

2.
88

5,
57

6.
26

36
.2

6
14

,1
53

.1
6

0.
00

1,
45

1.
48

3,
37

4,
09

3.
73

2,
72

6.
76

0.
00

99
.9

7 
%

0.
03

 %
0.

00

3,
37

3,
72

2.
15

3,
37

2,
64

2.
25

1,
07

9.
90

0.
00

0.
00

20
20

3,
35

4,
21

6.
35

5,
99

9.
72

71
.8

0
22

,8
50

.5
6

0.
00

0.
00

71
,7

19
.3

6
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

71
,7

19
.3

6
71

,7
19

.3
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

73
,3

42
.4

9
0.

00
1,

62
3.

13
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

66
,5

39
.4

1
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

66
,5

39
.4

1
66

,5
39

.4
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
12

68
,0

37
.6

3
0.

00
1,

49
8.

22
0.

00

14
,0

36
.5

4
3,

31
6.

61
47

,5
27

.9
1

0.
00

0.
00

82
.5

6
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

82
.5

6
82

.5
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
11

82
.5

6
0.

00
0.

00

98
.4

1
15

,3
99

,8
23

.0
5

11
,7

56
,3

69
.3

2
3,

64
3,

45
3.

73
33

7,
78

3.
58

2,
08

8.
11

Su
b.

15
,3

62
,3

80
.6

8

PA
G

E 
2 

of
 3

24



0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
48

0.
00

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

TA
X 

  

1,
45

7.
40

11
,7

57
,8

26
.7

2
7,

26
7.

61
0.

00
76

.3
4 

%
23

.6
6 

%
1,

92
8.

74

0.
00

0.
00

44
,4

24
.9

8
0.

00
0.

00
89

.2
8 

%
10

.7
2 

%
0.

00

49
,7

61
.7

5
44

,4
24

.9
8

5,
33

6.
77

0.
00

0.
00

20
19

49
,9

54
.8

2
0.

00
19

3.
07

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

91
4.

17
0.

00
0.

00
58

.1
1 

%
41

.8
9 

%
0.

00

1,
57

3.
28

91
4.

17
65

9.
11

0.
00

0.
00

20
18

1,
57

6.
57

0.
00

3.
29

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
5.

15
0.

00
0.

00
70

.6
0 

%
29

.4
0 

%
0.

00

20
5.

59
14

5.
15

60
.4

4
0.

00
0.

00
20

17
77

1.
97

0.
00

56
6.

38
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

16
8.

06
0.

00
0.

00
78

.1
5 

%
21

.8
5 

%
0.

00

21
5.

06
16

8.
06

47
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

16
21

7.
62

0.
00

2.
56

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

43
0.

00
0.

00
83

.2
2 

%
16

.7
8 

%
0.

00

19
2.

77
16

0.
43

32
.3

4
0.

00
0.

00
20

15
20

1.
36

0.
00

8.
59

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

28
.6

7
0.

00
0.

00
1.

35
 %

98
.6

5 
%

0.
00

2,
12

0.
17

28
.6

7
2,

09
1.

50
0.

00
0.

00
20

14
2,

12
6.

15
0.

00
5.

98
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
15

0.
00

0.
00

0.
20

 %
99

.8
0 

%
0.

00

57
0.

35
1.

15
56

9.
20

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

57
0.

35
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

20
4.

72
0.

00
0.

00
31

.9
4 

%
68

.0
6 

%
0.

00

64
0.

88
20

4.
72

43
6.

16
0.

00
0.

00
20

12
75

2.
46

0.
00

11
1.

58
0.

00

4,
21

0.
72

57
,5

40
.8

9

0.
00

0.
00

46
,0

47
.3

3
0.

00
0.

00
83

.3
0 

%
16

.7
0 

%
0.

00

55
,2

79
.8

5
46

,0
47

.3
3

9,
23

2.
52

0.
00

0.
00

Su
b.

56
,1

71
.3

0
0.

00
89

1.
45

0.
00

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
(T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

) _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

13
5.

14

1,
45

7.
40

11
,8

56
,0

66
.6

8
7,

57
9.

78
0.

00
76

.3
9 

%
23

.6
1 

%
2,

00
9.

09

15
,4

79
,0

60
.7

1
11

,8
54

,6
09

.2
8

3,
65

4,
34

5.
87

34
6,

08
5.

15
2,

11
3.

52
To

ta
l

15
,4

32
,7

91
.1

7
14

,6
40

.4
1

PA
G

E 
3 

of
 3

25



N
CV

TS
 P

en
di

ng
 re

fu
nd

 re
po

rt
 F

isc
al

 y
ea

r 2
02

4

Ju
l-2

3
Au

g-
23

Se
p-

23
D

is
tri

ct
 

Ty
pe

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e

D
is

tri
ct

 
Ty

pe
N

et
 C

ha
ng

e
D

is
tri

ct
 

Ty
pe

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e

C
O

U
N

TY
($

5,
99

7.
60

)
C

O
U

N
TY

($
9,

37
1.

86
)

C
O

U
N

TY
($

7,
33

1.
91

)
C

IT
Y

($
1,

49
4.

57
)

C
IT

Y
($

2,
45

0.
37

)
C

IT
Y

($
2,

70
2.

48
)

C
IT

Y
($

10
0.

63
)

C
IT

Y
($

10
9.

77
)

C
IT

Y
($

12
.2

2)
C

IT
Y

($
63

.0
8)

C
IT

Y
($

77
.3

5)
C

IT
Y

($
33

.9
8)

C
IT

Y
($

98
.6

6)
C

IT
Y

($
52

8.
61

)
C

IT
Y

($
17

1.
10

)
C

IT
Y

($
21

2.
25

)
C

IT
Y

($
11

5.
50

)
C

IT
Y

($
11

3.
58

)
FI

R
E

($
1.

32
)

FI
R

E
($

2.
30

)
FI

R
E

($
28

.5
3)

FI
R

E
($

3.
05

)
FI

R
E

($
16

6.
98

)
FI

R
E

($
19

8.
87

)
FI

R
E

($
20

7.
39

)
FI

R
E

($
17

3.
05

)
FI

R
E

($
56

.1
3)

FI
R

E
($

11
5.

66
)

FI
R

E
($

51
.2

4)
FI

R
E

($
9.

14
)

FI
R

E
($

0.
42

)
FI

R
E

($
7.

00
)

FI
R

E
($

10
.2

2)
FI

R
E

($
7.

56
)

FI
R

E
($

10
2.

56
)

FI
R

E
($

58
.0

0)
FI

R
E

($
0.

28
)

FI
R

E
($

9.
53

)
FI

R
E

($
55

.3
1)

FI
R

E
($

11
4.

93
)

FI
R

E
($

31
9.

28
)

FI
R

E
($

10
3.

51
)

FI
R

E
($

31
.5

0)
FI

R
E

($
25

.3
8)

FI
R

E
($

2.
34

)
FI

R
E

($
37

.0
8)

FI
R

E
($

39
.1

9)
FI

R
E

($
75

.1
7)

FI
R

E
($

14
6.

79
)

FI
R

E
($

62
.3

1)
FI

R
E

($
55

.9
9)

FI
R

E
($

26
.3

9)
FI

R
E

($
93

.1
6)

FI
R

E
($

19
.2

5)
FI

R
E

($
26

.3
1)

FI
R

E
($

84
.0

4)
FI

R
E

($
22

5.
63

)
FI

R
E

($
94

.9
4)

FI
R

E
($

24
6.

22
)

FI
R

E
($

55
.5

8)
FI

R
E

($
11

.0
6)

FI
R

E
($

12
2.

23
)

FI
R

E
($

43
.3

3)
SP

EC
IA

L
($

5.
33

)
SP

EC
IA

L
($

7.
85

)
SP

EC
IA

L
($

35
3.

77
)

SP
EC

IA
L

($
24

4.
13

)
SP

EC
IA

L
($

57
0.

55
)

($
11

,7
16

.0
4)

To
ta

l
($

9,
04

0.
93

)
($

14
,7

36
.3

3)

FF
B

Ta
x 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

BU
N

C
AS

C
BF

C
BM

C
W

O
C

W
V

FB
A

FE
B

FE
C

FF
A

SA
S

FL
E

FN
B

FR
C

FR
E

FR
I

FS
K

FS
W

FU
H

FW
B

FW
O

FA
S

Ta
x 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

BU
N

C
AS

C
BF

C
BM

C
W

O
C

W
V

FE
B

FE
C

FF
A

FF
B

FJ
U

FL
E

FN
B

FR
C

FR
E

FR
I

FS
K

FS
W

FU
H

FW
B

FW
O

FA
S

SA
S

To
ta

l

Ta
x 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
n

BU
N

C
AS

C
BF

C
BM

C
W

O
C

W
V

FE
B

FE
C

FF
A

FF
B

FJ
U

FL
E

FN
B

FR
C

FW
B

FW
O

SA
S

To
ta

l

FR
E

FR
I

FS
K

FS
W

FU
H

26



27



28



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning –Reems Creek Village 
Recombination Areas (#2023-4) - Set Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency 
Petition and Supporting Documentation 

 Survey and Property Tax Map Showing Property 
      
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The owners of Lots 44 (Boyce Trusts), 46 (Elder), 47 (McVay), 49 (Siegel), and 50 (Siegel) 
within Reems Creek Village have each acquired additional land adjoining their respective 
lots. The area proposed for annexation is all of Lots A, B, C, and E, as shown on the attached 
map and collectively is approximately 2.513 acres.  This additional property has been 
recombined with their existing lots so that the additional acreage has been added to those 
existing lots. These owners are all seeking annexation of this additional land to fix the split 
jurisdiction that has occurred due to the recombinations.  

At Town Council’s meeting on September 25, 2023, the Town Clerk was directed to 
investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and 
has found that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the proposed R-2 zoning designation 
reviewed by the Planning Board with the result being a favorable recommendation on R-2 
zoning.  

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular November workshop meeting, which is to be held on November 14, 2023, is 
proposed for these public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for the Reems 
Creek Village Recombination Areas, Annexation #2023-4, and the public hearing on 
the proposed R-2 zoning of the property for November 14, 2023, at 6 pm, or as soon 
thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, in the Community Room/Council 
Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville.  

29



30



31



Buncombe County

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan,
Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand),

September 26, 2023

 
 

0 0.075 0.150.0375 mi

1:4,514

732



33



34



35



36



37



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Annexation Petition and Initial Zoning –300 Hamburg 
Mountain Road (#2023-5) - Set Public Hearings 

PRESENTER:   Town Attorney Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency 
Petition and Supporting Documentation 

 Survey and Property Tax Map Showing Property 
 Staff Report 
      
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Joseph Penley and Reems Creek Village L.L.C. have both signed a voluntary annexation 
petition seeking to have a total of +/-9.488 acres located at 300 Hamburg Mountain Road 
annexed into the Town of Weaverville. The purpose of their annexation appears to be to 
obtain Town services, including water, to support a 35-lot single family lot subdivision that 
is proposed for development by Windsor Built Homes, Inc.  The petitioners are requesting 
an initial zoning designation of R-3 to accommodate small lot sizes within the proposed 
subdivision.  

At Town Council’s meeting on September 25, 2023, the Town Clerk was directed to 
investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and 
has found that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the proposed R-3 zoning designation 
reviewed by the Planning Board with the result being a favorable recommendation on R-3 
zoning.  

A staff report is also provided for Town Council’s information on this matter.  

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular November workshop meeting, which is to be held on November 14, 2023, is 
proposed for these public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for the +/- 9.488 
acres at 300 Hamburg Mountain Road, Annexation #2023-5, and the public hearing on 
the proposed R-3 zoning of the property for November 14, 2023, at 6 pm, or as soon 
thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, in the Community Room/Council 
Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville.  

38



39



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT  
ANNEXATION #2023-5 – 300 HAMBURG MOUNTAIN RD 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  
+/- 9.5 acres on Reems Creek Road; PIN: 9742-95-4210 & 
portion of 9742-94-4151; no direct access to Hamburg 
Mountain Road but road frontage on Reems Creek Road  
 
SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION – Town Clerk certi�ied the 
suf�iciency of the annexation petition on 11 October 2023. 

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS  
Town Tax Value = +/- $12,250,000 
Property Tax Revenue = +/- $42,875 annually 
System Development Fees = +/- $96,250 
Water Revenue = +/- $12,600 annually 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION 
Town R-3 zoning was requested to accommodate some small 
lot sizes. The Planning Board reviewed the zoning request and 
voted to recommend R-3 zoning on 3 October 2023.  

OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
WATER – A water commitment/extension application has been submitted to the Town for 35 single family 
lots (14,000 GPD) with a connection to the existing 8” Town water main running along Reems Creek Road. 
There is WTP capacity to serve this project. Waterlines are expected to be built to Town speci�ications and 
accepted into the Town’s Water System and will require long-term maintenance.  

STREETS AND STORMWATER– The project is to be a gated community so the streets and stormwater 
system will be private; no impact on the Town. 

SANITATION – If annexed the 35 properties must be added to the weekly garbage route and the leaf/yard 
waste schedule. This, by itself, will not signi�icantly impact the ability of the Sanitation Division to provide 
Town services; however, when considered with the other annexation petitions that are pending, there will 
likely be a need to add another garbage pickup day and staf�ing may have to be increased.  

POLICE – 35 single family residences are not anticipated to have any real impact on the Police Department, 
at its approved staf�ing level, except that this new subdivision would be added to a routine patrol route. 

FIRE – Reems Creek Fire Department (RCFD) currently provides �ire service to this property. If annexed 
this property will be removed from the RCFD district and the Town will be responsible for providing �ire 
and �irst responder services to this property if it is annexed.  

Weaverville’s Fire Department (WFD) and RCFD have a long-standing agreement that RCFD will provide 
automatic aid to Town properties in the vicinity of the RCFD �ire station, particularly east of the intersection 
of Hamburg Mountain Road and Reems Creek Road. WFD can provide �ire and �irst responder services to 
this property, however, the response times from the WFD �ire station will be pushing acceptable limits and 
a greater WFD presence in the Reems Creek Road corridor will likely be needed in the future. In the 
meantime, the Town and RCFD are working on formalizing an automatic aid agreement. Financial 
compensation to RCFD for providing automatic aid services to Town properties is under negotiation and 
will include any small amounts legally owed to RCFD for the Town’s proportionate share of RCFD debt as a 
result of the anticipated reduction in their tax base.  

40



1241



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nty

Se
pte

mb
er 

19
, 2

02
3

  

0
0.1

5
0.3

0.0
75

mi
1:9

,02
8

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

October 23, 2023 

Annexation and Initial Zoning –Northridge Farms 
(#2023-6) - Set Public Hearings 

Town Attorney Jackson 

Certificate of Sufficiency and Staff Report 
Petition and Supporting Documentation 
Site Plan/Boundary Survey and Tax Map  

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The property owners comprising the properties on which the Northridge Farms 
development is approved have signed a voluntary annexation petition seeking to have a 
total of +/-88 acres located in the Gill Branch valley (south of the Northridge Commons 
shopping center) annexed into the Town of Weaverville. The Northridge Farms 
development has been approved by Buncombe County and consists of approximately 568 
dwelling units in a variety of housing types. The petitioners claim vested rights to develop 
the properties in accordance with the Special Use Permit issued by Buncombe County and 
related approved master site plan which include minor modifications approved on 
September 22.  

At Town Council’s meeting on September 25, 2023, the Town Clerk was directed to 
investigate the sufficiency of the annexation petition. Town Clerk Mercer has done so and 
has found that the petition is sufficient (see attached).   

Planning Director Eller was also able to have the Planning Board review the properties at 
their October 3, 2023, meeting, at which time they voted to recommend the options of 
either R-3 zoning or conditional district zoning.  

A staff report is provided for Town Council’s information on this matter. 

Should Town Council wish to proceed with the annexation the next step would be to set 
public hearings on the annexation and the initial zoning of the property. Town Council’s 
regular November workshop meeting, which is to be held on November 14, 2023, is 
proposed for these public hearings.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is proposed: 

I move that we schedule the public hearing on the annexation petition for the +/- 88 
acres of the Northridge Farms properties, Annexation #2023-6, and the public hearing 
on R-3 or conditional zoning of the property for November 14, 2023, at 6 pm, or as 
soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, in the Community 
Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville.  

50



51



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2023-6 – NORTHRIDGE FARMS 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION – +/- 88 acres in the Gill Branch Valley; PIN: 9732-77-7382, 9732-76-2936, 
9732-76-5731, 9732-76-5475, 9732-66-5806, and 9732-78-9228; entrance and exit generally from 
Northridge Commons Parkway (private road), exit and emergency access via Gill Branch Road (SR 1724) 
 
SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION – With the assistance of the Town Attorney, the Town Clerk certi�ied the 
suf�iciency of the annexation petition on 19 October 2023 
 
PROJECT DETAILS – 568 total dwelling units are 
expected to be constructed within 3 to 4 years with 
the following housing options offered:   

296 Apartment Units in 12 Buildings 
65 Townhouses in 17 Buildings 

100 Duplexes in 50 Buildings 
107 Single Family Residences 

  
FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS  
Town Tax Value = +/- $118,178,000 
Property Tax Revenue = +/- $413,623 annually 
System Development Fees = +/- $770,000 
Water Revenue = +/- $204,480 annually 
 

 

VESTED RIGHTS AND ZONING CLASSIFICATION  
Vested rights allow this project to develop in accordance with a Special Use Permit issued by Buncombe 
County on 8 February 2023, and minor modi�ications approved 22 September 2023. A zoning designation 
is required, however, and the Planning Board reviewed the properties and potential zoning districts and 
voted on 3 October 2023 to recommend an option of R-3 or conditional district zoning.   

 52



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2023-6 – NORTHRIDGE FARMS 
OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
This project represents 568 dwelling units in 186 structures with an expected population increase of 
approximately 1,500 people. Increases in Town staf�ing levels and proper planning will be needed to 
meet the service needs associated with this project during construction and after completion.  
WATER – Project engineers have met with Town staff and a water application for the project is expected to be 
submitted to the Town. Connections are proposed at the existing 8” Town water line in Northridge Commons 
Parkway below Hobby Lobby and is recommended at the existing 8” Town water line in Gill Branch Rd to create 
a loop connection to Monticello Rd for reliable service to the development. With the WTP Expansion Project 
proceeding there is WTP capacity to serve this project. This project will push the Town’s WTP capacity limits 
beyond 90% but Town staff believes that the expected completion of the expansion of the WTP will align well 
with the 3-4 year timeline projected by the project engineers. Waterlines are expected to be built to Town 
speci�ications and should be accepted into the Town’s Water System and will require long-term maintenance. 
At the point that the WTP capacity exceeds 80%, additional WTP staff will be needed and, with this project, that 
is likely to occur prior to the completion of the WTP expansion. 

STREETS –The project will primarily be accessed via Northridge Commons Parkway, with emergency access, 
and exit only traf�ic, via Gill Branch Road. A combination of private and public streets within the development 
are expected. Town staff believes that the street con�iguration through the Northridge Commons Shopping 
Center and at intersections with NCDOT maintained streets is critical and collaboration between NCDOT, the 
Town, and the developer will be necessary for the success of the project. Town staff expects to provide 
leadership in this area in order to ensure that the infrastructure is designed and built to maximum vehicular 
and pedestrian safety and ef�icient movement of traf�ic. 

SANITATION – The apartment portion of this project should provide its own garbage removal, but the 
remainder of the project is expected to rely on Town staff for sanitation services. Especially when considered 
with the other annexation petitions that are pending, there will likely be a need to add another garbage pickup 
day and staf�ing levels will likely have to be increased.  

PARKS – Town Council, Town staff, and the developer have all noted the bene�it of providing public bike and 
pedestrian access through the development as a connector between the Northridge Commons Shopping Center 
and Gill Branch Valley areas to the portion of the Reems Creek Greenway which is expected to run along Reems 
Creek west of Lake Louise. The development of this portion of the Reems Creek Greenway will require funding 
for planning, design, construction, and on-going maintenance. The timing of this Reems Creek Greenway project 
may be hindered by the I-26 bridge replacement project that will be active until 2027 and is impacting a portion 
of the property over which the Reem Creek Greenway is to be located. Completion of this future greenway and 
the resulting connection to Lake Louise Park is expected to result in additional usage at the park, possibly 
causing a need for additional facilities and staf�ing. 

POLICE – The ability of the Weaverville Police Department to ef�iciently and effectively serve this large project 
and associated population increase must be monitored and additional staf�ing is likely to be needed. 

FIRE – These properties are located within the North Buncombe Fire District (NBFD) which are serviced by the 
Weaverville Fire Department (WFD). There will be an insigni�icant loss in NBFD tax revenue on the unimproved 
properties if annexed. This project does represent a substantial number of dwellings and a corresponding 
increase in the population and will require an increase in WFD staf�ing levels as the project is completed. Proper 
planning will be needed to meet the service needs associated with this project.  

PLANNING – While the “Master Plan” for the project has already been approved, each section of development 
will require planning review and approval of site plans, and the issuance of up to 186 Town zoning permits may 
be required. The Town’s one-person Planning Department will not be able to provide all of the work on this 
project and a new Planner/Code-Enforcement Of�icer position will be requested in anticipation of this 
annexation moving forward.   

53



54



55



56



57



58



N
EW

 H
D

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

N
  L

EG
EN

D

N
EW

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

N
EW

 M
AJ

O
R

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

N
EW

 M
IN

O
R

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

N
EW

 S
EW

ER
 L

IN
E

N
EW

 M
AN

H
O

LE

EX
IS

T.
 W

ET
LA

N
D

EX
IS

T.
 S

TR
EA

M
 B

U
FF

ER
EX

IS
T.

 S
TR

EA
M

EX
IS

T.
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

N
EW

 W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
 M

AI
N

N
EW

 S
TO

R
M

 P
IP

E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AV
EM

EN
T

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

EX
IS

T.
 D

R
O

P 
IN

LE
T

EX
IS

T.
 J

U
N

C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
EX

IS
T.

 C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T
EX

IS
T.

 S
TO

R
M

 D
R

AI
N

EX
IS

T.
 U

N
D

R
G

R
N

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

EX
IS

T.
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

EX
IS

T.
 O

VE
R

H
EA

D
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

EX
IS

T.
 W

AT
ER

 V
AL

VE
EX

IS
T.

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

AN
T

EX
IS

T.
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER
EX

IS
T.

 W
AT

ER
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

T.
 S

EW
ER

 C
LE

AN
 O

U
T

EX
IS

T.
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER

EX
IS

T.
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

T.
 C

U
R

B

EX
IS

T.
 M

AJ
O

R
 C

O
N

TO
U

R
EX

IS
T.

 M
IN

O
R

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

EL
EV

EX
IS

T.
 M

AN
H

O
LE

EX
IS

T.
 T

EL
E 

M
AN

H
O

LE
EX

IS
T.

 U
TI

LI
TY

N
EW

 J
U

N
C

TI
O

N
 B

O
X

N
EW

 D
R

O
P 

IN
LE

T

N
EW

 C
U

R
B 

IN
LE

T

N
EW

 G
R

AV
EL

N
EW

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

N
EW

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

N
EW

 C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

N
EW

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
SI

D
EW

AL
K

J

N
EW

 H
EA

D
W

AL
L

ST

EL
EV

6i
nS

S
S

6i
nW

N
EW

 W
AL

L 
(B

Y 
O

TH
ER

S)

EX
IS

T.
 A

D
JO

IN
ER

7
0

' C
P

&
L
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
P

E
R

 D
B

 7
1

7
 P

G
 6

6
6

7
0

' C
P

&
L

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

D
B

 4
5

3
8

 P
G

 5
1

7
P

B
 1

3
5

 P
G

 1
8

4

W
IL

L
IS

 B
. 

&
S

H
IR

L
E

Y
 J

. 
N

E
T
H

E
R

T
O

N
D

B
 1

8
1

1
 P

G
 4

6
3

P
B

 4
3

 P
G

 9
0

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-7
8

-0
5

6
2

JA
M

E
S

 L
. 

S
M

IT
H

N
/F

 J
A

M
E

S
 S

M
IT

H
D

B
 9

8
3

 P
G

 3
7

3
, 

T
R

A
C

T
 1

(P
E

R
 P

B
 5

5
 P

G
 1

2
2

)
P

IN
 9

7
3

2
-6

8
-2

0
7

2

M
A

S
S

E
Y

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 T

R
U

S
T

D
B

 5
6

9
3

 P
G

 4
4

0
R

E
F

: 
D

B
 1

9
1

5
 P

G
 1

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-5
7

-3
6

7
9

A
D

D
A

W
IN

, 
L
L
C

D
B

 5
6

3
7

 P
G

 1
4

9
0

P
B

 1
8

6
 P

G
 9

7
-9

8
P

IN
 9

7
3

2
-4

5
-8

7
5

0

N
/F

 L
O

IS
 R

. 
IS

R
A

E
L

D
B

 9
3

5
 P

G
 5

4
3

(P
E

R
 P

B
 1

8
6

 P
G

 9
7

-9
8

)
M

A
P

P
E

D
 W

IT
H

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-6
6

-5
8

0
6

O
U

T
-H

O
U

S
E

B
A

R
N

/
S

H
E

D

G
A

R
A

G
E

S
H

E
D

x2

1
-S

T
O

R
Y

B
R

IC
K

 D
W

E
L
L
IN

G
w

/B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
P

O
R

C
H

C
A

R
P

O
R

T

S
H

E
D

G
IL

L
 B

R
A

N
C

H
 R

O
A

D
S

R
 1

7
2
4

M
A

IN
T
A

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 N

C
D

O
T

4
5

' P
U

B
L
IC

 R
/W

 P
E

R
 D

B
 1

5
3

6
 P

G
 1

3
1

(A
S

P
H

A
L
T
)

2
0

'

2
0

'

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
C

D
O

T
R

/W
 A

R
E

A
 (
6

4
0

.1
 S

Q
. 

F
T
.)

P
E

R
 N

C
D

O
T
 P

L
A

N
 #

B
4

4
4

2
(S

E
E

 N
O

T
E

 #
9

)

G
R

A
V

E
L
 &

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

D
R

IV
E

W
IL

L
IS

 B
. 

&
S

H
IR

L
E

Y
 J

. 
N

E
T
H

E
R

T
O

N
D

B
 1

8
1

1
 P

G
 4

6
3

P
B

 4
3

 P
G

 9
0

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-7
8

-0
5

6
2

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

E
N

D
 O

F
 S

T
A

T
E

M
A

IN
T
E

N
A

N
C

E

JO
H

N
 C

. 
S

T
IC

P
E

W
IC

H
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 S

T
IC

P
E

W
IC

H
D

B
 2

2
2

5
 P

G
 4

2
2

 T
R

A
C

T
 1

(P
B

 1
2

2
 P

G
 3

6
)

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

A
E

 F
L
O

O
D

W
A

Y

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

 A
E

1
%

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 C

H
A

N
C

E

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

A
E

 F
L
O

O
D

W
A

Y

H
F

W
 E

N
D

E
A

V
O

R
S

, 
L
L
C

D
B

 5
4

4
8

 P
G

 1
3

9
1

P
B

 2
1

5
 P

G
 1

0
, 

T
R

A
C

T
 3

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-7
8

-9
7

2
4

H
F

W
 E

N
D

E
A

V
O

R
S

, 
L
L
C

D
B

 5
4

4
8

 P
G

 1
3

9
1

P
B

 1
7

4
 P

G
 1

5
8

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-8
9

-2
7

1
0

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 C

O
R

N
E

R
O

F
 4

0
' R

/W
, 

P
E

R
D

B
 4

3
2

1
 P

G
 1

1
0

2

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 W
E

A
V

E
R

V
IL

L
E

D
B

 5
9

6
 P

G
 1

3
9

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-7
5

-1
5

7
6

C
E

C
IL

 H
Y

D
E

R
D

B
 5

3
5

1
 P

G
 6

5
8

 P
A

R
C

E
L
 1

,
T
R

A
C

T
 1

P
IN

 9
7

3
2

-6
5

-2
3

1
4

FL
O
O
D Z

O
N
E 

AE

1%
 A

N
N
UAL 

CHAN
CE

N
O

R
T
H

R
ID

G
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

P
R

IV
A

T
E

L
Y

 M
A

IN
T
A

IN
E

D
4

0
' P

R
IV

A
T
E

 R
/W

P
E

R
 D

B
 4

3
2

1
 P

G
 1

1
0

2

(A
S

P
H

A
L
T
)

7
0

' E
A

S
E

.

4
5

' R
/W

TO MONTICELLO ROAD

SR 1727

4
0

' R
/W

2
0

'

2
5

'

F
L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

 A
E

1
%

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 C

H
A

N
C

E

Z
O

N
E

 X

Z
O

N
E

 X

7
0

' C
P

&
L
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
P

E
R

 D
B

 7
1

7
 P

G
 6

6
6

JA
M

E
S

 L
. 
S

M
IT

H
N

/F
 J

A
M

E
S

 S
M

IT
H

D
B

 9
8
3
 P

G
 3

7
3
, 
T
R

A
C

T
 1

(P
E

R
 P

B
 5

5
 P

G
 1

2
2
)

P
IN

 9
7
3
2
-6

8
-2

0
7
2

S
H

E
D

40
x6

0
pa

d

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

40x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d30
x6

0
pa

d

40x60

pad

40x60
pad 30x60

pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
pad

30x60
base

30x60
base

30x60
base

30x60
base

30x60
base

40x60
base

40x60
base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60base

40x60
base

30x60
pad

30x60

pad

30x60

pad

30
x6

0

pa
d

30
x6

0
pa

d

40
x6

0
pa

d40
x6

0
pa

d

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

40x60pad

30x60pad

30x60pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60 pad

30x60
pad 30x60

pad 30x60
pad 30x60

pad 30x60
pad 30x60

pad

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d 30
x6

0
pa

d 30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30
x6

0
pa

d

30x50 pad25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37 town
25x37 town

25x37 town

25x37 town
25x37 town

25x37 town

25x37 town
25x37 town

25x37 town
25x37 town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

XBT1 SPLIT

XBT2 PAD

XBT3 SPLIT

XBT3 SPLIT

XBT1 SPLIT

XB
T1

 S
PL

IT

XB
T1

 S
PL

IT

XBT2 PAD

XBT3 SPLIT

XBT3 SPLIT

XB
T2

 P
AD

5

12

18
9

12

12

11

11

5

5

13
13

5

5

11

6

5

3

12

5

4

10

4

15

9

6

4

15

6

109

12

14

13

5
11

3
29 10

5

3

5

12

10

13

5

12

10

10

15

11

17

14

17

9

10
11

10
11

20

20

14

9

10

9
10

9

30x50 pad

30x60
pad

9

5

15

T
7

T
6

T
5

T
4

T
8

T
9

T
1
0

T
1
1

T
1
2

T
1
3 T

1
4

T
1
5

T
1
6

T
1
7

T
1
8T
3

T
2

T
1

T
2
0

T
2
1

T
2
2

T
2
3

T
2
4

T
2
5

T
2
6

T
2
7

T
2
8

T
2
9

T
3
0

T
3
1

T
3
2

T
3
3

T
3
4

T
3
5

T
3
6

T
3
7

T
3
8

T
3
9

T
4
0

T
4
1

T
4
2

T
4
3

T
4
4

T
4
5

T
4
6

T
4
7

T
4
8

T
4
9

T
5
0

T
5
1

T
5
2

T
5
3

T
5
4

T
5
5

T
5
6

T
5
7

T
5
8

T
5
9

T
6
0

T
6
1

T
6
2

T
6
3

T
6
4

T
6
5

C
1
2

C
1
1

C
9

C
1
0

C
7

C
8

C
5

C
6

C
3

C
4

C
1

C
2 C
2
4

C
2
3

C
2
2

C
2
1

C
2
0

C
1
9

C
1
8

C
1
7

C
1
6

C
1
5

C
1
4

C
1
3

C
4
1

C
4
2

C
3
9

C
4
0

C
3
7

C
3
8

C
3
5

C
3
6

C
3
3

C
3
4

C
3
1

C
3
2

C
2
9

C
3
0

C
2
7

C
2
8

C
2
5

C
2
6

C
6
0

C
5
9

C
5
8

C
5
7

C
5
4

C
5
3

C
5
6

C
5
5

C
5
2

C
5
1

C
5
0

C
4
9

C
4
8

C
4
7

C
4
6

C
4
5 C

7
5

C
7
6

C
7
3

C
7
4

C
7
1

C
7
2

C
6
9

C
7
0

C
6
7

C
6
8

C
6
5

C
6
6

C
6
3

C
6
4

C
6
1

C
6
2

C
1
0
0

C
9
9

C
9
8

C
9
7

C
9
6

C
9
5

C
9
4

C
9
3

C
9
2

C
9
1

C
9
0

C
8
9

C
8
8

C
8
7

C
8
6

C
8
5

C
8
4

C
8
3

C
8
2

C
8
1

C
8
0

C
7
9

C
7
7

C
7
8

C
4
4

C
4
3

A1

A2

A3

A4 A7

A10

A9

A
8

A
1
1

A
6

A
5

G1

G2

G3

G7

G6

G
4

G
5

G
8

S
1

S
2

S
3

S
4

S
5

S
6

S
7

S
8

S
9

S
1

0

S
1

1

S
1

2 S
1

3 S
1

4 S
1

5

S
1

6

S
1

7

S
1

8

S
1

9

S
2

0

S
2

1S
2

2S
2

3

S
2

4S
2

5S
2

6
S

8
6

S
8

5

S
8

4

S
8

3

S
8

2

S
8

1

S
8

0
S

7
9

S
7

8
S

7
7

S
7

6

S
7

5

S
7

4
S

7
3

S
7

2
S

7
1

S
7

0

S
6

9

S
6

8

S
6

7

S
6

6

S
6

5

S
6

4

S
6

3

S
6

2

S
6

1

S
6

0

S
5

9

S
5

8

S
5

7

S
5

6

S
5

5

S
5

4

S
5

3S
5

2

S
5

1

S
5

0

S
4

9

S
4

8

S
4

7

S
4

6

S
4

5

S
4

4

S
4

3
S

4
2

S
4

1
S

4
0

S
3

9
S

3
8

S
3

7
S

3
6

S
3

5
S

3
4

S
3

3
S

3
2

S
3

1

S
3

0
S

2
9

S
2

8

S
2

7

S
1

0
7

S
1

0
6

S
1

0
5

S
1

0
4

S
1

0
3

S
1

0
2

S
1

0
1

S
1

0
0

S
9

9
S

9
8 S

9
7

S
9

6
S

9
5

S
9

4
S

9
3

S
9

2
S

9
1

S
9

0
S

8
9

S
8

8
S

8
7

T
1
9

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
08

ac

0.
04

ac 0.
04

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
07

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
08

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
05

ac

0.
04

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
06

ac

0.
09

ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
06

ac
0.

06
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
06

ac

0.
06

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
05

ac
0.

05
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
05

ac
0.

05
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
07

ac
0.

07
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
05

ac
0.

05
ac

0.
04

ac
0.

04
ac

0.
06

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac 0.
14

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
14

ac0.
14

ac

0.
14

ac0.
15

ac0.
14

ac

0.
18

ac

0.
18

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
18

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
25

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
21

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
14

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
22

ac

0.
23

ac

0.
17

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
79

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
13

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
16

ac

0.
19

ac

0.
21

ac

0.
19

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
21

ac
0.

18
ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
15

ac

0.
18

ac

0.
19

ac

C
O

S

F
U

T
U

R
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

C
O

S

C
O

S

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 P

A
R

C
E

L

C
A

S
IT

A
 P

A
R

C
E

L

A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 P

A
R

C
E

L

C
O

S

C
A

S
IT

A
 P

A
R

C
E

L

C
O

S

C
O

S

F
U

T
U

R
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

C
O

S

C
A

S
IT

A
 P

A
R

C
E

L

C
O

S

P

P

P

P

P

P

25x37
town

25x37
town

25x37 town

25x37 town

25x37 town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25x37

town

25
x3

7

to
wn 25

x3
7

to
wn

25x37
town

25x37
town

PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

JHK

EJH

EJH

JHK

AS NOTED

07-13-2023

NORTH CAROLINA

Fax: 1-828-232-1331
Phone: 1-828-232-4700

15 Arlington Street
Asheville, N.C. 28801

Drawing Title:

REVISIONS/SUBMISSIONS No.

www.brooksea.com

Designed:

Checked:

Drawn:Scale:

Reviewed:

Date:

Date Project No:

Revision/Submission number with a triangle indicates changes made on this sheet

107/13/2023

L:\2023 Projects\591023 First Victory_Northridge Farms Civil and Permitting\Dwg\Civil-Base-591023.dwg

NORTHRIDGE FARMS 591023

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

C
AR

O
LI

N
A

TN
O

R
TH

NE

B EC

R

SK ORO

NI

31
2

#
C

-

G
O

E
I

G
N

RE

ASS C

5

.

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

Planning۰Engineering۰Surveying
۰Environmental Services۰

BUNCOMBE COUNTY SUBMITTAL

C-1.0

ZONING COMPLIANCE PLAN

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

DA
TA

56
8

86
.5

7 
AC

R
ES

EM
AI

L:

PH
O

N
E:

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

:

54
2 

S.
 C

AL
D

W
EL

L 
ST

.
TR

AV
IS

 F
O

W
LE

R

AS
H

EV
IL

LE
, N

C
 2

88
01

(8
28

) 8
84

-7
93

4

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 S

IZ
E: TR

AV
IS

@
FI

R
ST

VI
C

TO
R

Y.
C

O
M

82
8-

23
2-

47
00

PH
O

N
E:

AD
D

R
ES

S:

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY

54
2 

S.
 C

AL
D

W
EL

L 
ST

.

C
O

N
TA

C
T:TR

AV
IS

@
FI

R
ST

VI
C

TO
R

Y.
C

O
M

ZO
N

IN
G

 R
EV

IE
W

:

EM
AI

L:

PH
O

N
E:

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

56
 G

IL
L 

BR
AN

C
H

 R
D

.

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

W
N

ER
:

15
 A

R
LI

N
G

TO
N

 S
T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 N

U
M

BE
R

 O
F 

U
N

IT
S:

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
R

EV
IE

W
:

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

EN
SI

TY
:

BR
EV

AR
D

, N
C

  2
87

12

EM
AI

L:

6.
55

 U
N

IT
S 

/ A
C

R
E

FI
R

ST
 V

IC
TO

R
Y,

 IN
C

.

BR
EV

AR
D

, N
C

  2
87

12

ZO
N

IN
G

 C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

:

BR
O

O
KS

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S

AD
D

R
ES

S: JK
IN

N
AI

R
D

@
BR

O
O

KS
EA

.C
O

M

JO
H

N
 K

IN
N

AI
R

D
, P

E

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 R

EV
IE

W
:

(8
28

) 8
84

-7
93

4
EN

G
IN

EE
R

:

TR
AV

IS
 F

O
W

LE
R

PI
N

 N
U

M
BE

R
:

AD
D

R
ES

S:

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 A

D
D

R
ES

S:

FI
R

ST
 V

IC
TO

R
Y,

 IN
C

.

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 - 

R
-3

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY

EM
AI

L:

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

AR
C

H
.:

PH
O

N
E:

30
5 

PO
LE

 C
R

EA
SM

AN
 R

D
.

R
O

B@
FI

N
D

TH
EL

IN
ES

TU
D

IO
S.

C
O

M

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

AS
H

EV
IL

LE
, N

C
  2

88
06

(8
28

) 6
74

-5
59

2

R
O

B 
D

U
LL

AD
D

R
ES

S:

FI
N

D
 T

H
E 

LI
N

E 
ST

U
D

IO
S,

 P
LL

C

R
EE

M
S 

C
R

EE
K,

 N
C

PI
N

 N
U

M
BE

R
:

97
32

-7
8-

92
28

, 9
73

2-
77

-7
38

2,
 9

73
2-

76
-5

73
1

97
32

-7
6-

54
75

, 9
73

2-
76

-2
93

6,
 9

73
2-

66
-5

80
6

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=

0
15

0
30

0
45

0

15
0'

SI
TE

 A
ND

 Z
ON

IN
G 

NO
TE

S
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 Z
O

N
IN

G
:

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T 

SI
ZE

:

M
AX

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T:

SE
TB

AC
KS

:
FR

O
N

T:
R

EA
R

:
SI

D
E:

C
O

M
M

O
N

 O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
PR

O
VI

D
ED

:

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
 - 

R
-3

M
AX

IM
IU

M
 D

EN
SI

TY
 A

LL
O

W
ED

: 1
2 

U
N

IT
S 

PE
R

 A
C

R
E

M
AX

IM
U

M
 U

N
IT

S 
AL

LO
W

ED
: 1

03
2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 N

U
M

BE
R

 O
F 

U
N

IT
S:

 5
68

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

EN
SI

TY
: 6

.5
5 

U
N

IT
S 

/ A
C

R
E 

U
N

IT
S 

PE
R

 A
C

R
E

*A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
AR

E 
FR

O
M

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

AS
PH

AL
T,

 F
AC

E
 O

F
C

U
R

B,
 F

AC
E

 O
F 

W
AL

L,
 O

R
 F

AC
E 

O
F 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 U

N
LE

SS
O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
TE

D
.

*A
LL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 IN

 A
C

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
LA

TE
ST

 E
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
D

ET
AI

LS
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S,

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
O

R
D

IN
AN

C
ES

 O
F 

BU
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
.

10
,0

00
 S

F 
(6

,0
00

 S
F)

35
'

10
'

15
'

7'

46
2,

33
9 

SQ
 F

T/
10

.6
1 

AC
R

ES

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 L
IN

E 
(T

YP
),

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
C-

1.
1 

FO
R 

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
(T

YP
),

SE
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L 
PL

AN
S 

FO
R 

DE
TA

IL
S

PR
OP

OS
ED

 4
5F

T 
PR

IV
AT

E
RO

AD
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

 (T
YP

)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

 R
D 

(T
YP

)
20

FT
 A

SP
HA

LT
 W

IT
H 

18
" R

OL
LE

D 
CU

RB
,

SE
E 

C-
4 

SE
RI

ES
 F

OR
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 E
LE

M
EN

TS

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

NE
 (T

YP
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
EV

EL
OP

M
EN

T 
EN

TR
AN

CE
 A

ND
 S

IG
N,

SE
E 

C-
4 

SE
RI

ES
 F

OR
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 E
LE

M
EN

TS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UB

JE
CT

 P
RO

JE
CT

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y 
(T

YP
)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 B

OU
ND

AR
Y 

(T
YP

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TR

EA
M

 (T
YP

)
PE

R 
JU

NE
 7

, 2
02

2 
DE

LI
NE

AT
IO

N
BY

 C
OL

E 
SU

RV
EY

IN
G 

AN
D 

DE
SI

GN
, P

A
(J

UR
IS

DI
CT

IO
NA

L 
DE

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N:

 S
AW

-2
02

2-
02

59
4)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 W
ET

LA
ND

 (T
YP

)
 P

ER
 J

UN
E 

7,
 2

02
2 

DE
LI

NE
AT

IO
N

BY
 C

OL
E 

SU
RV

EY
IN

G 
AN

D 
DE

SI
GN

, P
A

(J
UR

IS
DI

CT
IO

NA
L 

DE
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N:
 S

AW
-2

02
2-

02
59

4)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 3
0F

T 
VE

GE
TA

TI
VE

ST
RE

AM
 B

UF
FE

R 
(T

YP
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
EV

EL
OP

M
EN

T 
EN

TR
AN

CE
 A

ND
 S

IG
N,

SE
E 

C-
4 

SE
RI

ES
 F

OR
 S

IT
E 

PL
AN

 E
LE

M
EN

TS

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
TR

EA
M

 (T
YP

)
PE

R 
JU

NE
 7

, 2
02

2 
DE

LI
NE

AT
IO

N
BY

 C
OL

E 
SU

RV
EY

IN
G 

AN
D 

DE
SI

GN
, P

A
(J

UR
IS

DI
CT

IO
NA

L 
DE

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N:

 S
AW

-2
02

2-
02

59
4)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
TR

EA
M

 C
RO

SS
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

BR
ID

GE
 (T

YP
. O

F 
2?

?)
PR

OP
OS

ED
 4

5F
T 

PR
IV

AT
E 

RO
AD

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 (T

YP
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
PA

D 
40

'x6
0'

 (T
YP

. O
F 

#
#

)

RO
AD

 T
YP

E 
LE

GE
ND

26
' W

ID
E 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

 1
8"

 R
O

LL
 V

AL
LE

Y

24
' W

ID
E 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

 1
8"

 R
O

LL
 V

AL
LE

Y

26
' W

ID
E 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

 2
4"

 C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

20
' W

ID
E 

R
O

AD
 W

IT
H

 S
H

O
U

LD
ER

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
LA

YG
RO

UN
D 

(T
YP

)

UN
IT

 &
 P

AR
KI

NG
 S

UM
M

AR
Y

SI
N

G
LE

 F
AM

IL
Y

TO
W

N
H

O
M

ES
:  

65
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y 
H

O
M

ES
: 1

07
SU

BT
O

TA
L:

 1
72

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 (2
 / 

U
N

IT
): 

 3
44

PR
O

VI
D

ED
 P

AR
KI

N
G

:  
36

1

M
U

LT
IF

AM
IL

Y
C

AS
IT

AS
: 1

00
 U

N
IT

S
AP

AR
TM

EN
TS

:  
29

6 
U

N
IT

S
SU

BT
O

TA
L:

 3
96

 U
N

IT
S

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 (1
.7

5 
/ U

N
IT

): 
69

3
PR

O
VI

D
ED

 P
AR

KI
N

G
:  

70
7

TO
TA

L 
U

N
IT

S:
 5

68
TO

TA
L 

PA
R

KI
N

G
: 1

06
8

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U



I26
 E

I26
 W

GILL BRANCH RD

0 0.1 0.20.05
Miles

[

ZPH2022-00038
Northridge Farms
Special Use Permit

Created By: Buncombe Co. Planning
Date: 1/23/2023

Aerial Map

Land Use Map-Southern Parcel

Subject Properties
(6 Total)

Roads
Property Boundaries

60



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: 

Subject: 

Presenter:  

Attachments: 

, October 3, 2023 

Annual Update of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan 

Planning Director 

Recommendation; Action Plan Table with Priorities;
 Resolution Regarding 

Development within Identified Growth Areas 

Description: 

Town Council is  to consider an annual update of the CLUP.  
 

As such, a  on the update, including an action plan table with priorities, 
updated Future Land Use Map, the inclusion of the resolution concerning development 
within identified growth areas including any amended and restated version thereof, and 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan, is appropriate at this time. It is also recommended that the CLUP be amended to provide for the automatic inclusion of updated demographic data.  
The Future Land Use Map referenced in the recommendation may be 
found by selecting view zoning map at the following link:  

https://weavervillenc.org/town-council-government/planning-and-zoning/ 

The Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan referenced in the proposed recommendation may be found 
at the following link:  

https://weavervillenc.org/downloads/active-weaverville-plan-bike-ped-plan/ 

Action Requested: 

 

61



Town of Weaverville
Planning Board

Recommendation and Plan Consistency Statement for
Updates to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan

On October 3, 2023, the Planning Board reviewed and, in a unanimous vote, recommends 
that the Comprehensive Land Use Plan be amended to include (1) the attached updated Table 
of Stated Goals, Responsibilities, and Priorities, (2) the attached updated Future Land Use 
Map, (3) the resolution adopted by Town Council on December 13, 2022, concerning growth 
areas, and (4) the Active Weaverville Bike-Ped Plan that was adopted by Town Council on 
June 26, 2023, and any priorities that are established under that plan. It is recommended that 
the 2018-2021 Strategic Plan be removed as it has expired and that any Strategic Plan that is 
adopted by Town Council be automatically included in the Plan. It is also recommended that 
the Comprehensive Land Use Plan be amended to provide for the automatic inclusion of 
updated demographic data.   

The Planning Board found that the annual review of progress towards accomplishment of 
Plan goals and the establishment of new ones is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan and reasonable in that it allows the Plan to be adapted to the changes within the Town 
and surrounding areas and related shifts in priorities. Demographic data is important 
information that is used by the Planning Board in some of its analysis. 

_______________________________________
Bob Pace, Chairman of the Planning Board 

October 4, 2023 

62



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Recommended –October 2023 

1 

1 2023 2022 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
2 PRIORITIZATION RESPONSIBILITY

3 WATER 

4 1 1 1 1 1 Update Plan and regulations to slow land use 
development if water treatment plant expansion 
is postponed or terminated and water usage and 
commitments reach 70% of available water 
supply  

WTP Expansion project 
underway; commitments 
and usage reported 
quarterly 

   

5 1 1 1 1 1 Continue monitoring water production, 
allocations, usage, and availability  

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

6 1 1 1 1 1 Continue reserving water allocation for infill 
development within the town 

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

7 2 2 1.5 2 2 Development of Water System GIS Layer Anticipated FY2024 or FY2025  

8 STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 

9 1 1 1 1 1 Continue the Street Improvement Program Program funded FY2024   
10 1 - 1 1 1 Establish/support committee on Bike-Ped Plan Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23   
11 1 - 1 1 1 Develop priorities/timeline for Bike-Ped Plan Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23   
12 2 1 2 2 2 Establish/continue funding a Sidewalk 

Improvement Program for Bike-Ped priorities 
Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23  

13 2 3 2.5 2 3 Review annual progress towards implementation 
of the Bike-Ped Plan 

Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23    

14 3 2 2.5 3 2 Study possible adoption of driveway construction 
standards – steep slope, reduction of curb cuts, 
common driveways 

   

15 HOUSING 

16 2 2 2 2 2 Consider broadening allowable housing types 
(duplexes, quadplexes) in residential. districts by 
allowing multifamily or establishing new districts 

   

17 3 2 3 3 2 Consider ways to increase housing affordability TC considered in 2020   

63



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN 
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Recommended –October 2023 

2 

1 2023 2022 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
18 3 2 3 3 3 Consider expansion of the MH Overlay District    
19 0 1 0 0 0 Define and consider ways to achieve balanced 

residential development 
TC consensus on 5/14/22; TC 
can do this anytime 

 

20 GENERAL POLICY MATTERS 

21 1 1 1 1 Review & update economic development goals WEDAC/TC working on this  
22 1 1 1 1 Continue to annex properties along the Town’s 

borders in order to impose the Town’s land use 
regulations 

TC consensus on 5/14/22 and 
resolution dtd 12/13/22 

 

23 1 1 1 1 1 Continue to work with Buncombe County on 
planning issues, esp. in areas near Town limits 

TC consensus on 5/14/22   

24 1 1 1 1 Engage in conversations with NCDOT about long-
term planning for growth 

TC consensus on 5/14/22   

25 1 1 1 1 Engage in conversations with MSD about long-
term planning for growth 

TC consensus on 5/14/22   

26 1 1 1 1 1 Comprehensive review of Future Land Use Map TC workshop 5/14/22; in 
progress need GIS assistance 

   

27 1 1 1 1 Make decisions on annexation based on the ability 
to provide quality municipal services to proposed 
land uses to same extent and under current policy 

TC consensus on 5/14/22 and 
resolution dtd 12/13/22 

 

28 2 - 2 2 2 Increase recreational opportunities, especially on 
Town properties 

Eller Cove Watershed; Reems 
Creek Greenway 

  

29 0 2 ?? 3 Investigate possibility of establishing a “Park and 
Ride” in Weaverville to provide a shared ride 
option to Asheville 

Existing lot located on I-26 
near Town limits; available as 
not at usage capacity  

  

30 3 2 3 2 Investigate possibility of reestablishing direct bus 
route between Weaverville and Asheville 

  

31 3 1 3 3 2 Review of overlapping land use authority Take up when County initiates   
32 3 1 2.5 3 2 Negotiate interlocal agreement(s) with County 

(Building Permits and Inspections) 
Take up when County initiates   

33 3 3 3 3 3 Evaluate need to strengthen regulations with 
regard to hazard mitigation 

Buncombe-Madison Hazard 
Mitigation Plan dated 6/21 

  

64



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN 
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Recommended –October 2023 

3 

1 2023 2022 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
34 0 3 3 0 Consider reestablishing the Town's 

extraterritorial jurisdiction 
  

35 LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

36 1 2 2 1 1 Review sign regulations for legal compliance and 
policy objectives 

Legal compliance requires 
amendments 

   

37 1 2 1.5 1 1 Review hillside/steep slope regulations for legal 
compliance and policy objectives 

   

38 1 - 1 1 1 Study & consider downtown residential district 
with smaller lot size/width 

   

39 1 - 1 1 1 Study & consider regulation of short-term rentals    
40 1 1 1 1 1 Consider regulations that encourage open space 

or greenway dedication, conservation measures 
Planning Board discussion 
5/23, 7/23 

   

41 2 - Consider regulations concerning tree 
conservation/tree canopy preservation 

First priority 2 item to be 
addressed after priority 1s! 

   

42 2 - 1.5 2 1 Study & consider regulations on min/max parking 
and loading areas 

   

43 2 1 2 2 2 Consider Town-initiated rezonings to better align 
established uses with underlying zoning districts 
or to address long dormant properties 

Focusing on long dormant 
properties 

   

44 2 2 2 2 2 Undertake a comprehensive review of zoning 
regulations 

   

45 2 2 2 2 2 Determine need or desire for Town grading 
regulations for projects between 1 acre and ½ 
acre 

   

46 3 3 3 2 2 Revise wireless telecommunication facility 
regulations for legal compliance and policy 
objectives 

   

47 3 3 3 3 3 Continue to analyze ways to provide standard 
regulations in order to reserve use of conditional 
zoning for unique development 

Areas improved:  
Mixed Use Development 
Apartments 

   

48 3 3 3 3 3 Study mountain ridge protection regulations for 
possible implementation 

  

65



Town of Weaverville Zoning App















Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, FEMA | Buncombe County, NC, State of North Carolina DOT, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA Powered by Esri

 Weaverville Town Limits


Manufactured Home Overlay
District

 Weaverville Zoning Parcels

 Weaverville Zoning

 Weaverville Future Land Use

 Weaverville Growth Areas

 Parcel Lines

66



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION REGARDING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN  

IDENTIFIED GROWTH AREAS 
 
WHEREAS, on May 14, 2022, Town Council held a workshop regarding growth 

pressures and land use and reached some consensus regarding these topics and 
wishes to formalize some of the matters achieving consensus by adopting a resolution 
which provide some guidance to staff, developers, and the general public; 

WHEREAS, municipal growth through annexation is essential to sound urban 
development and continued economic stability in the Town of Weaverville; and 

WHEREAS, managing growth by extending municipal services makes sense 
and annexation of properties ensures that new development is built to Town of 
Weaverville standards;  

WHEREAS, influencing where and what commercial development occurs 
within the Weaverville area and providing balanced residential development is 
desirable to the Town of Weaverville; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville would like to see growth that is well-
designed and that complements the development that is already within the Town;   

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has identified certain properties along its 
municipal borders as having a high likelihood of development due to the presence of 
public water and sewer and has identified them as growth areas as described below; 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to indicate its willingness to consider the 
voluntary annexation of the properties included within these growth areas and to 
inform the public of the types of development that the Town believes is consistent 
with its Comprehensive Land Use Plan and reasonable when considering the 
surrounding area; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Weaverville Town Council hereby 
declares and resolves as follows: 

1. The Town has identified the following growth areas with maps being attached 
hereto: 

a. Growth Area 1 – Gill Branch Valley Area 
b. Growth Area 2 – Monticello Road West Area 
c. Growth Area 3 – Ollie Weaver Road Area 
d. Growth Area 4 – I-26 Corridor 
e. Growth Area 5 – Reems Creek Road Area 

2. The Town is likely to favorably consider voluntary annexation petitions 
received for the properties shown within these growth areas. It is noted, 
however, that some development, especially in Growth Area 3, may best 
proceed without annexation as the provision of municipal services may be 
difficult in certain locations and some areas may be ineligible for annexation 

67



2

by the Town of Weaverville due to legal requirements regarding satellite 
annexation. 

3. The following is valued, and as proposed development is considered on these
properties, the Town would like to see an emphasis on:

a. Great streets and gathering places, where the pedestrian is prioritized;
b. Connections between adjoining developments and to gathering places;
c. Walkability through the installation of sidewalks, greenways, and other 

multi-modal trails, especially those that will connect to the existing or
planned pedestrian network within Weaverville;

d. Preservation of natural spaces for public use;
e. Establishment of open spaces that provides recreational opportunities

in the form of greenways, playing fields and/or playgrounds;
f. Protection of streams and creeks;
g. Preservation of mature trees and planting of street trees;
h. Landscape buffering and screening to protect views;
i. Reduction of stormwater runoff which threatens our water quality;
j. Energy conservation measures, such as EV charging stations and solar;
k. Inclusion of commercial uses that support compatible development.

4. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following
uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be
desirable within Growth Area 1 [Gill Branch Valley Area]:

a. mixed use development;
b. single family residential development;
c. duplexes;
d. townhouses;
e. multifamily development;
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional
services).

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-3, R-
12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

5. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following
uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 2 [Monticello Road West Area]:

a. mixed use development;
b. single family residential development;
c. duplexes;
d. townhouses;

68



3

e. commercial development (especially those supporting residential
neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional
services).

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-3, C-2, and 
conditional district zoning.   

6. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be
desirable within Growth Area 3 [Ollie Weaver Road Area]:

a. single family residential development;
b. duplexes;
c. commercial development (especially those supporting residential

neighborhoods).

7. These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-3, C-2, and
conditional district zoning. The following uses of land are found to be
compatible with the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its
Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable within Growth Area 4 [I-26
Corridor]:

a. commercial development (especially medical services such as
healthcare facilities and medical offices, small general retail,
restaurants, hotels).

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: C-2, and 
conditional district zoning. 

8. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be
desirable within Growth Area 5 [Reems Creek Road Area]:

a. mixed use development;
b. single family residential development;
c. duplexes;
d. townhouses;
e. multifamily development;
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional
services).

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-3, R-
12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

9. The Town is willing to support compatible development within these growth
areas by considering approval of public water requests for such development
if current or anticipated capacity is available and such approval is in the best
interest of the Town and/or its water system.

10. Town Council’s recommended procedure for approvals is for property owners
to present voluntary annexation petitions either prior to or simultaneously

69



4 

with a water request and zoning request. Some deviations from this 
recommendation are anticipated in situations where a property is ineligible 
for municipal annexation or where provision of municipal services will prove 
difficult. 

11. Nothing herein is binding on the Town of Weaverville and the review and
approval of all annexation petitions, land use applications, and water
extension or commitment requests will be made in Town Council’s discretion
following procedures as required by North Carolina law and local ordinance.

ADOPTED this the 13th day of December, 2022.

PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

JAMES ELLER, Town Clerk 

70



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Amended and Restated Resolution concerning Growth Areas 

PRESENTER:  Planning Director James Eller 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Amended and Restated Resolution  
 Map Showing Future Land Uses and Growth Areas 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Town Council adopted a resolution on December 13, 2022, which provides guidance on 
development within five identified growth areas.   

Town staff has recently noted that the R-2 zoning district was not included in any of the 
growth areas and believes that to have been an oversight. If Town Council agrees that this 
was an oversight, then it could consider adopting the attached amended and restated 
resolution to add that use to Growth Areas 1, 2, 3, and 5.   

Since the resolution was first adopted in December of 2022, the Town’s GIS mapping 
capabilities have improved and the attached map is proposed for inclusion into the 
resolution should it be amended. Slightly modified language is included to note that change.  

All changes to the originally adopted resolution are shown with highlighting.  

The proposed amended and restated resolution, like the original resolution, provides 
important guidance to development within the growth areas and, as such, should be 
considered for inclusion within the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan if adopted. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is recommended:   

I move that we adopt the Amended and Restated Resolution Regarding 
Development within Identified Growth Areas and that the same be included 
within the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 

71



  
 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION REGARDING 
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN IDENTIFIED GROWTH AREAS 

 
WHEREAS, on December 13, 2022, Town Council adopted a resolution 

concerning identified growth areas, and, in a review of said resolution it was noted 
that the compatible uses within the growth areas did not include R-2, and that was an 
oversight;  

WHEREAS, municipal growth through annexation is essential to sound urban 
development and continued economic stability in the Town of Weaverville; and 

WHEREAS, managing growth by extending municipal services makes sense 
and annexation of properties ensures that new development is built to Town of 
Weaverville standards;  

WHEREAS, influencing where and what commercial development occurs 
within the Weaverville area and providing balanced residential development is 
desirable to the Town of Weaverville; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville would like to see growth that is well-
designed and that complements the development that is already within the Town;   

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has identified certain properties along its 
municipal borders as having a high likelihood of development due to the presence of 
public water and sewer and has identified them as growth areas as described below; 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to indicate its willingness to consider the 
voluntary annexation of the properties included within these growth areas and to 
inform the public of the types of development that the Town believes is consistent 
with its Comprehensive Land Use Plan and reasonable when considering the 
surrounding area; 

WHEREAS, Town Council now wishes to amend and restated such resolution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Weaverville Town Council hereby 
declares and resolves as follows: 

1. The Town has identified the following growth areas which are now shown on 
the Town’s GIS map, a copy of which is attached hereto: 

a. Growth Area 1 – Gill Branch Valley Area 
b. Growth Area 2 – Monticello Road West Area 
c. Growth Area 3 – Ollie Weaver Road Area 
d. Growth Area 4 – I-26 Corridor 
e. Growth Area 5 – Reems Creek Road Area 

2. The Town is likely to favorably consider voluntary annexation petitions 
received for the properties shown within these growth areas. It is noted, 
however, that some development, especially in Growth Area 3, may best 
proceed without annexation as the provision of municipal services may be 
difficult in certain locations and some areas may be ineligible for annexation 

72



2 
 

by the Town of Weaverville due to legal requirements regarding satellite 
annexation. 

3. The following is valued, and as proposed development is considered on these 
properties, the Town would like to see an emphasis on: 

a. Great streets and gathering places, where the pedestrian is prioritized; 
b. Connections between adjoining developments and to gathering places; 
c. Walkability through the installation of sidewalks, greenways, and other 

multi-modal trails, especially those that will connect to the existing or 
planned pedestrian network within Weaverville; 

d. Preservation of natural spaces for public use; 
e. Establishment of open spaces that provides recreational opportunities 

in the form of greenways, playing fields and/or playgrounds; 
f. Protection of streams and creeks; 
g. Preservation of mature trees and planting of street trees; 
h. Landscape buffering and screening to protect views; 
i. Reduction of stormwater runoff which threatens our water quality; 
j. Energy conservation measures, such as EV charging stations and solar; 
k. Inclusion of commercial uses that support compatible development. 

4. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following 
uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be 
desirable within Growth Area 1 [Gill Branch Valley Area]:   

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. multifamily development; 
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-
3, R-12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

5. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following 
uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 2 [Monticello Road West Area]:  

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 

73



3 
 

e. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 
neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, C-
2, and conditional district zoning.   

6. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be 
desirable within Growth Area 3 [Ollie Weaver Road Area]:   

a. single family residential development; 
b. duplexes; 
c. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, C-
2, and conditional district zoning.  

7. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be 
desirable within Growth Area 4 [I-26 Corridor]:   

a. commercial development (especially medical services such as 
healthcare facilities and medical offices, small general retail, 
restaurants, hotels).  

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: C-2, and 
conditional district zoning. 

8. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be 
desirable within Growth Area 5 [Reems Creek Road Area]:   

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. multifamily development; 
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-
3, R-12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

9. The Town is willing to support compatible development within these growth 
areas by considering approval of public water requests for such development 
if current or anticipated capacity is available and such approval is in the best 
interest of the Town and/or its water system. 

74



4 
 

10. Town Council’s recommended procedure for approvals is for property owners 
to present voluntary annexation petitions either prior to or simultaneously 
with a water request and zoning request. Some deviations from this 
recommendation are anticipated in situations where a property is ineligible 
for municipal annexation or where provision of municipal services will prove 
difficult. 

11. Nothing herein is binding on the Town of Weaverville and the review and 
approval of all annexation petitions, land use applications, and water 
extension or commitment requests will be made in Town Council’s discretion 
following procedures as required by North Carolina law and local ordinance.  

ADOPTED this the 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
             
       PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
      
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk  

75



 

FU
TU

RE
 L

AN
D 

US
E 

M
AP

 W
IT

H
 

GR
OW

TH
 A

RE
AS

 

76



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Local Water Supply Plan Approval  

PRESENTER:  Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Resolution Approving the Local Water Supply Plan  
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

North Carolina law (NCGS 143-355(l)) requires each unit of local government that provides 
public water service to prepare and submit a local water supply plan to the Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ) for approval every five years. Town Council approved a local 
water supply plan in May 2023 and that plan has now been reviewed by DEQ. DEQ has 
made a few minor revisions to the plan and the revised plan is provided now for Town 
Council review and approval. 

The Town Manager, Public Works Director, and Water Treatment Plant Supervisor 
recommend that Town Council take action to adopt the attached resolution which approves 
the revised Local Water Supply Plan.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is recommended:   

I move that we adopt the Resolution Approving the Local Water Supply Plan and direct 
staff to make the proper submissions to the North Carolina Department of 
Environmental Quality. 

77



RESOLUTION APPROVING THE LOCAL WATER SUPPLY PLAN  
FOR THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 
 WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 143-355(l) requires each unit of local 
government that provides public water service to prepare and submit a local water supply 
plan to the Department of Environmental Quality for review and approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as required by the statute and in the interests of sound local planning 
the attached Local Water Supply Plan for the Town of Weaverville has been developed and 
submitted to Town Council for approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Town Council of the Town of Weaverville finds that the attached Local 
Water Supply Plan, is in accordance with the provisions of North Carolina General Statute § 
143-355(l) and that it will provide appropriate guidance for the future management of 
water supplies for the Town of Weaverville, as well as useful information to the 
Department of Environmental Quality for the development of a state water supply plan as 
required by statute; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
HEREBY RESOLVES, that the Local Water Supply Plan that is attached hereto is hereby 
approved and adopted and staff is directed to submit the same to the Department of 
Environmental Quality, Division of Water Resources, along with a copy of this resolution; 
and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Town Council intends that this plan shall be 
revised to reflect changes in relevant data and projections at least once every five years, or 
as otherwise requested by the Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with 
the North Carolina law and sound planning practice. 
 
 ADOPTED this the 23rd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
             

PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
       
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 
 

78



79



80



81



82



83



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

October 23, 2023 

NCDOT Encroachment Agreement – LDG/171 Monticello 
Road Sidewalk 

Town Manager Selena Coffey 

Proposed Encroachment Agreement 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The affordable housing project at 171 Monticello Road known as Meribel is progressing. 
One of the conditions of development approval requires the developer, LDG Multifamily, 
LLC, to install a sidewalk along its road frontage at 171 Monticello Road. The sidewalk and 
drainage ditch will be constructed within the NCDOT right-of-way of Monticello Road and 
NCDOT permission for that work is required. NCDOT does not maintain sidewalks and the 
Town is asked to take on the ownership and maintenance of the sidewalk and drainage 
ditch once it is completed by the developer.  

The attached proposed encroachment agreement is presented for Town Council approval. 
The specific language that applies to the Town is highlighted on the second page.  

It is important to note that this document does not provide permission for the sidewalks 
that will be required to get pedestrian traffic to the Northridge Commons Shopping Center. 
Those additional sidewalks will be addressed at a later time.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to approve the proposed NCDOT encroachment agreement and 
authorize Town staff to sign the document as requested. The following motion is suggested: 

I move that Town Council approve the Three Party Right of Way Encroachment 
Agreement on Primary and Secondary System for the Meribel Project as presented and 
authorize the Town Manager and other relevant staff to execute the agreement on 
behalf of the Town.  

84



FORM R/W 16.6
Rev. February 2021

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
ROUTE PROJECT COUNTY OF

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

-AND-

THREE PARTY RIGHT OF WAY

ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT ON

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SYSTEM

-AND-

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this the day of , 20 , by and between the Department
of Transportation, party of the first part; and 

party of the second part; and
party of the third part, 

W I T N E S S E T H

THAT WHEREAS, the party of the second part desires to encroach on the right of way of the public road designated as

Route(s) , located

with the construction and/or erection of:

WHEREAS, it is to the material advantage of the party of the second part to effect this encroachment, and the party of 
the first part in the exercise of authority conferred upon it by statute, is willing to permit the encroachment within the limits of the 
right of way as indicated, subject to the conditions of this agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that the party of the first part hereby grants to the party of the second part the right 
and privilege to make this encroachment as shown on attached plan sheet(s), specifications and special provisions which are 
made a part hereof upon the following conditions, to wit:

That the installation, operation, and maintenance of the above described facility will be accomplished in accordance with the party of 
the first part’s latest UTILITIES ACCOMMODATIONS MANUAL,  and such revisions and amendments thereto as may be in effect at the 
date of this agreement.  Information as to these policies and procedures may be obtained from the Division Engineer or State Utilit ies 
Manager of the party of the first part.

That the said party of the second part binds and obligates himself to install and maintain the encroaching facility in such safe and proper 
condition that it will not interfere with or endanger travel upon said highway, nor obstruct nor interfere with the proper maintenance 
thereof, to reimburse the party of the first part for the cost incurred for any repairs or maintenance to its roadways and structures 
necessary due to installation and existence of the facilities of the party of the second part, and if at any time the party of the first part shall 
require the removal of or changes in the location of the said facilities, that the said party of the second part binds himself, his successors 
and assigns, to promptly remove or alter the said facilities, in order to conform to the said requirement, without any cost to the party of the 
first part. 

      That the party of the second part agrees to provide during construction and any subsequent maintenance proper signs, signal l ights, 
flagmen and other warning devices for the protection of traffic in conformance with the latest Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
for Streets and Highways and Amendments or Supplements thereto.  Information as to the above rules and regulations may be obtained 
from the Division Engineer of the party of the first.

That the party of the second part hereby agrees to indemnify and save harmless the party of the first part from all damages and 
claims for damage that may arise by reason of the installation and maintenance of this encroachment.

That the party of the second part agrees to restore all areas disturbed during installation and maintenance to the satisfaction of the 
Division Engineer of the party of the first part.  The party of the second part agrees to exercise every reasonable precaution during 
construction and maintenance to prevent eroding of soil; silting or pollution of rivers, streams, lakes, reservoirs, other water 
impoundments, ground surfaces or other property; or pollution of the air.  There shall be compliance with applicable rules and regulations 
of the North Carolina Division of Environmental Management, North Carolina Sedimentation Control Commission, and with ordinances 
and regulations of various counties, municipalities and other official agencies relating to pollution prevention and control.  When any 
installation or maintenance operation disturbs the ground surface and existing ground cover, the party of the second part agrees to 
remove and replace the sod or otherwise reestablish the grass cover to meet the satisfaction of the Division Engineer of the party of the 
first part.

That the party of the second part agrees to assume the actual cost of any inspection of the work considered to be necessary by the 
Division Engineer of the party of the first part.

That the party of the second part agrees to have available at the construction site, at all times during construction, a copy of this 
agreement showing evidence of approval by the party of the first part.  The party of the first part reserves the right to stop all work unless 
evidence of approval can be shown.

Provided the work contained in this agreement is being performed on a completed highway open to traffic; the party of the second part 
agrees to give written notice to the Division Engineer of the party of the first part when all work contained herein has been completed.  
Unless specifically requested by the party of the first part, written notice of completion of work on highway projects under construction will 
not be required.

That in the case of noncompliance with the terms of this agreement by the party of the second part, the party of the first part reserves 
the right to stop all work until the facility has been brought into compliance or removed from the right of way at no cost to the party of the 
first part.

That it is agreed by both parties that this agreement shall become void if actual construction of the work contemplated herein is not 
begun within one (1) year from the date of authorization by the party of the first part unless written waiver is secured by the party of the 
second part from the party of the first part.

SR 1727 Meribel Buncombe

LDG Multifamily, LLC

545 South 3rd Street, Louisville, KY, 40202

Town of Weaverville

30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC, 28787

1st September 23

LDG Multifamily, LLC

Town of Weaverville

Monticello Rd approximately 2500' from the Intersection us US 25-70 and SR 1727

across from Gill Br Rd

Sidewalk and drainage ditch along the property line of 171 Monticello Rd

85



During the performance of this contract, the second party, for itself, its assignees and successors in interest (hereinafter referred to as 
the “contractor”), agrees as follows:

a. Compliance with Regulations:  The contractor shall comply with the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination in Federally-
assisted programs of the U. S. Department of Transportation, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they may be 
amended from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), which are herein incorporated by reference and 
made a part of this contract.

b. Nondiscrimination:  The contractor, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, shall not discriminate on the 
grounds of race, color, or national origin in the selection and retention of subcontractors, including procurements of materials
and leases of equipment.  The contractor shall not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination prohibited by 
Section 21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract covers a program set forth in Appendix B 
of the Regulations.

c. Solicitations for Subcontracts, including Procurements of Materials and Equipment:  In all solicitations either by competitive 
bidding or negotiation made by the contractor for work to be performed under a subcontract, including procurements of 
materials or leases of equipment, each potential subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the contractor of the 
contractor’s obligations under this contract and the Regulations relative to nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, or 
national origin.

d. Information and Reports:  The contractor shall provide all information and reports required by the Regulations, or directives 
issued pursuant thereto, and shall permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and its 
facilities as may be determined by the Department of Transportation or the Federal Highway Administration to be pertinent 
to ascertain compliance with such Regulations or directives.  Where any information required of a contractor is in the 
exclusive possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, the contractor shall so certify to the 
Department of Transportation, or the Federal Highway Administration as appropriate, and shall set forth what efforts it has 
made to obtain the information. 

e. Sanctions for Noncompliance:  In the event of the contractor’s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination provisions of this 
contract, the Department of Transportation shall impose such contract sanctions as it or the Federal Highway Administration
may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to,

(1) withholding of payments to the contractor under the contract until the contractor complies, and/or
(2)  cancellation, termination or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part.

f. Incorporation of Provisions:  The contractor shall include the provisions of paragraphs “a” through “f” in every subcontract, 
including procurements of materials and leases of equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued 
pursuant thereto.  The contractor shall take such action with respect to any subcontract or procurement as the Department 
of Transportation or the Federal Highway Administration may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including 
sanctions for noncompliance:  Provided, however, that, in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, 
litigation with a subcontractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the contractor may request the Department of 
Transportation to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the State, and, in addition, the contractor may request 
the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

That when title to the subject that constitutes the aforesaid encroachment passes from the party of the second part 
and vests in the party of the third part, the party of the third part agrees to assume all responsibilities and rights and to 
perform all obligations as agreed to herein by the party of the second part.

R/W (166) : Party of the Second Part certifies that this agreement is true and accurate copy of the form
R/W (166) incorporating all revisions to date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties to this agreement has caused the same to be executed the day and 
year first above written.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BY:
DIVISION ENGINEER

WITNESS:

Second Party

WITNESS:

Third Party

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BY:

SELENA D. COFFEY, TOWN  MANAGER

86

jjackson
Highlight



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Approval of Salary Increases – Town Manager and Town Attorney 

PRESENTER:  Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Town Council has recently completed performance evaluations of both the Town Manager 
and Town Attorney and, in recognition of their hard work and accomplishments during 
FY2023, wish now to provide each of them with a $5,000 salary increase with such 
increases being retroactive to July 1 in order to coincide with the fiscal year. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The following motion is recommended:   

I move that the annual salary for Town Manager Selena Coffey be increased by 
$5,000 to a total of $130,000 and that the increase be retroactive to July 1, 2023. 

I move that the annual salary for Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson be increased 
by $5,000 to a total of $90,000 and that the increase be retroactive to July 1, 
2023. 

 

87



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Schedule Organizational Meeting 

PRESENTER:  Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Mayor will be absent from the November 20, 2023, meeting of Town Council which is 
usually when the organizational meeting of Town Council is held in order to administer the 
oaths of office to new Town Council members and select a Vice Mayor.  

He recommends that the organizational meeting, including the oaths of office and selection 
of Vice Mayor, be held at the December 12, 2023, regularly scheduled workshop meeting so 
that he can be available to welcome the new members and preside over this important 
meeting.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to set the organizational meeting as recommended. The following 
motion is recommended:   

I move that the organizational meeting of the Weaverville Town Council that is 
to be held after the 2023 municipal election be scheduled for Town Council’s 
regularly scheduled workshop meeting on December 12, 2023, at 6 pm, and that 
Town Council’s Rules of Procedure be amended to allow this date change for this 
election only.  

 

 

88



Page 1 of 2 

Town of Weaverville, North Carolina 

Town Manager’s Monthly Report 
Selena D. Coffey, ICMA-Credentialed Manager 

October 2023 

Lake Louise Park Updates 
The demolition of the old playground equipment and the preparation for the new equipment at Lake 
Louise Park will be completed by Friday, October 20 and the new equipment installation will begin on 
November 6. The new pickleball and basketball courts are scheduled to be paved on Monday, October 23. 
Once that is complete, the coating will be placed on the courts, nets will be installed, basketball goal will 
be installed, and fencing will begin. Everything is taking shape! 

Eller Cove Watershed Trail Design Update  
We’ve met with Elevated Trail Design to begin the process of developing a trail system master plan for the 
Eller Cove Watershed property. The final product is expected to be completed by January or February 
2024, which will include conceptual trail plans and cost estimates, as well as an ongoing maintenance 
agreement from Elevated Trail Design who also provides this service. 

Request for Trail Planning Design Quote for Property behind Quarry Road  
I have formally requested a trail conceptual plan quote for the property behind Quarry Road from 
Elevated Trail Design. I will bring this forward for Council’s discussion once I receive the quote. 

Woodfin Emergency Water Memorandum of Agreement Update 
Due to a death in his family, we have not been able to meet recently with Brian Goldstein, Executive 
Director for Woodfin Water District, to work further on the memorandum of agreement for short-term 
emergency water. Once Mr. Goldstein is available, we will be continuing these conversations and hope to 
have an agreement executed by the first of the year 2024. 

Short-Term Rentals and Agreement with Land of Sky Regional Council 
As I have mentioned to you informally before, we have moved forward in entering into an agreement 
with staff from Land of Sky Regional Council to facilitate the short-term rental (STR) public engagement 
process with the Planning Board and Town Council. This agreement and subsequent assistance is well 
worth the funding and assists to offset staffing necessary for this project.  

 

Firehouse Subs Grant 
The Weaverville Fire Department has submitted a grant request in the amount of $40,000 to 
Firehouse Subs for the replacement of its water rescue equipment. I will keep Council update on this. 

COUNCIL FOLLOW UP ITEMS & UPDATES 

INFORMATION 

89



New Deputy Fire Chief 
I am pleased to announce the promotion of Michael Hunter to Deputy Fire Chief. Chief Hunter has 
served in the Weaverville Fire Department for 16 years with 1.5 years serving as firefighter, 8.5 years as 
Captain, and 6 years as Battalion Chief. Congratulations Chief Hunter! 

Weaverville Center for Creative & Healthy Living (WCCHL) Status 
I have received notice that the Weaverville Center for Creative & 
Healthy Living (WCCHL) is anticipating dissolving their 501c3 status 
in October 2024 and turning over all operations to the Town. We 
will begin working with Tom Balestrieri to determine if and how the 
Town can manage this transition. I will keep Town Council updated. 

Music on the Knoll 
The Town is hosting Music on the Knoll, which is essentially an 
extension of our Summer Concert Series but are being held at the 
Weaverville Community Center at Dottie Sherrill Knoll. The concerts 
began in October and will continue until February 2024. The graphic 
to the right provides the entire list of dates and bands for these 
concerts. 

Paving Bids  
Staff discovered a $10,000 discrepancy that resulted in a math mistake when reviewing the bids for the 
paving contract that Council authorized last month. Staff had to check the math from all 3 bidders for 10 
contract sheets and 16 bid items per sheet (480 calculations). Twelve mistakes on the bids were 
identified, but this one totaling $10,000 was overlooked when transferring bid prices on spreadsheets. 
As Council will recall, our bids came in under budget by $400,000 and I will be using $10,000 from these 
funds to correct this issue. 

Grand Marshal for Holiday Parade 
Staff and the Parade Committee wishes to thank the Mayor and Town Council for your input on the 
selection of the Grand Marshal for the 2023 Holiday Parade. Tom Balestrieri, founder of the Weaverville 
Center for Creative & Healthy Living was chosen to serve as this year’s Marshal. Thank you, Tom, for your 
great contributions to the Town and its residents! 

 

• Veterans Day Observance, Friday, November 10th, 11am, Weaverville Community Center at Dottie Sherrill Knoll

• Music on the Knoll, Saturday, November 25, 2023, 6pm, Weaverville Community Center at Dottie Sherrill Knoll

• Strategic Planning Retreat, January 20, 2024, 9am-1pm, Weaverville Town Hall

UPCOMING EVENTS AND IMPORTANT DATES 

90



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Fee Schedule Amendment – Lowering Water System Development Fees 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney Jackson 

ATTACHMENTS: Willdan Memorandum dated 9/26/2023 
 Amended Fee Schedule 
 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

As allowed by NC Gen. Stat. §§ 162A-200, et seq., the Town of Weaverville has been charging water 
system development fees since July 1, 2018. Town Council increased its water system 
development fees effective July 1 based on the financial analysis and report provided by Willdan 
Financial Services (Willdan) in May 2023.   

Based on the Willdan report Town Council set the water system development fees close to the 
maximum rate calculated with the incremental method which takes into account the costs of 
planned capital projects, including the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project. No grant funding 
was included in the May 2023 report as none had been received at that time. The Town has now 
been awarded $15 million and another $1 million has been requested and Wildan has updated its 
analysis and provided revised system development fees (see attached Memorandum). 

Based on the supplemental information provided by Willdan, the Town Manager and Town 
Attorney recommend that the Town’s Fee Schedule be revised to reflect the fees calculated with 
the Buy-In Method, providing the highest allowable water system development fees. They also 
recommend that the lowered fees be retroactive to July 1, 2023.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to lower the water system development fees within the Fee Schedule 
retroactive to July 1, 2023, as recommended.  

91



MEMORANDUM 

To: Selena Coffey, Town Manager 

From: Daryll Parker, Willdan Financial Services 

Date: September 26, 2023 

Subject: System Development Fee Update Summary 

 

In October 2022, the Town commissioned a System Development Fee (SDF) study to establish 
updated fees to be applied to new customers connecting to the water system.  The analysis 
results and calculated fees were provided to the Town in a formal report dated May 13, 2023 
(herein referred to as the “Report”) and presented to the Town Council on May 22, 2023.  The 
SDFs were calculated using 3 common utility industry methodologies consisting of the Buy-In 
Method, the Incremental/Marginal Cost Method and the Combined Cost Method.  Each of the 
applied methodologies is described in detail in the Report.   

Both the Incremental/Marginal Cost and Combined Cost methods include recovering certain 
future capital costs identified in the Town’s adopted Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  Since 
the time the Report was finalized, the Town has been informed that it will receive a partial grant 
for one of the major projects.  The project is a $20 million water treatment plan expansion and, 
of that amount, $16 million will be funded by the grant.  Since the grant-funded portion of the 
project costs cannot be included for recovery from the SDFs, the Town requested that the fees 
provided in the Report be updated to reflect the funding change.  The resulting revised fees are 
provided in Table 1.   

Table 1 – Revised System Development Fees 

 

Buy-In
Incremental

/Marginal 
Combined 

Meter Size:
5/8 x 3/4 Inch 2,232$      2,750$      1,880$       2,310$      
1.0 Inch 5,580$      6,875$      4,700$       5,775$      
1.5 Inch 11,160$    13,750$    9,400$       11,550$    
2.0 Inch 17,856$    22,000$    15,040$     18,480$    
3.0 Inch 35,712$    44,000$    30,080$     36,960$    
4.0 Inch 55,800$    68,750$    47,000$     57,750$    
6.0 Inch 111,600$  137,500$  94,000$     115,500$  

Description
Existing 

Fees

Calculated Fees 

92



FY	2023‐2024	Fee	Schedule	
With	Amendments	through	July	24,	2023	

	
 

8 
 

WATER	DEPARTMENT	
	
Application	Fee	for	Water	Availability/Commitment/Extension	Requests ........................................... $100.00 
Renewal	Application	Fee..................................................................................................................................................... $100.00 
Non‐Refundable	Application/Renewal	Fee	for	1”	or	larger	meters	and	multi‐lot/multi‐unit	development		

Tap	Charges	and	Re‐Tap	Charges		

Meter	Size	 Tap	Fee	

⅝” and ¾” $1,500.00 
1” $3,000.00 

1½” $4,500.00 
2” $6,000.00 

Road Cut and Pavement Repair (if	needed) $500.00 
 

Water	System	Availability/Commitment	Fees 	
For	all	multi‐lot	or	multi‐unit	developments,	the	availability/commitment	fee	shall	apply	to	each	meter	to	be	set	based	
upon	connection	size,	except	that	for	multi‐family	development	with	master	meters	the	fee	shall	be	calculated	by	
multiplying	the	number	of	residential	units	proposed	by	the	fee	associated	with	the	smallest	meter	size.	

Meter	Requested	 Inside	Town	Limits	 Outside	Town	Limits	

⅝” and ¾”  $35.00 $70.00 
1” $50.00 $100.00 

1½” $100.00 $200.00 
2” $160.00 $320.00 
3” $300.00 $600.00 
4” $500.00 $1,000.00 
6” $1,000.00 $2,000.00 

 

Water	System	Development	Fees		

Size	of	Connection	 Rated	Maximum	Capacity	 System	Development	Fees	

⅝” and ¾” 20 gallons $5,000.00  $2,750 
1” 50 gallons $12,500.00  $6,875 

1½” 100 gallons $25,000.00  $13,750 
2” 160 gallons $40,000.00  $22,000 
3” 300 gallons $80,000.00  $44,000 
4” 500 gallons $125,000.00  $68,750 
6” 1,000 gallons $250,000.00  $137,500 

	
	

93



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Waterline Replacement Project –Engineering Firm Selection  

PRESENTER: Public Works Director Dale Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
  
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Town will be undertaking a project for the replacement and/or installation of certain 
waterlines within its public water system during FY2024 with a budget of $400,000 
approved by Town Council.  Engineering work will include the design, approval, permitting, 
bidding and award, construction inspection, and contract administration through the final 
certification on the project. 

As required by N.C.G.S. 143-64.31, staff conducted a qualifications-based selection process 
for professional engineering services on the project. In response to an advertisement, 7 
firms formally expressed an interest in the project and 2 firms, WithersRavenel and 
Mattern & Craig, submitted proposals, both of which are available for review at Town Hall.  

The Town Manager and Public Work’s Director reviewed both proposalsl. Both of the firms 
showcased their qualifications well and are believed to be equally qualified to provide the 
engineering services on the waterline replacement project.  

The Town has contracted with WithersRavenel on several projects in recent years, 
including the WTP resiliency and expansion projects which are ongoing. The Town 
Manager and Public Works Director believe that some diversity in engineering firms is wise 
and recommend that Mattern & Craig be considered for selection on this particular project.  

Mattern & Craig was founded in 1978 and is an employee-owned, professional engineering 
and surveying firm. They primarily serve public and private clients in VA, TN, NC, and SC, 
and operate an Asheville office. Their primary services are civil & structural engineering 
and surveying, and have successfully completed many waterline projects. 

The Town Manager, with the support of the Town Attorney and Public Work’s Director, 
recommends that Town Council take action to select Mattern & Craig as the professional 
engineering firm for the Town’s FY2024 Waterline Replacement Project.   

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to select an engineering firm for the FY2024 Waterline Replacement 
Project and authorize staff to negotiate and execute an engineering contract for the project 
within the approved project budget.  

94



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2023  

SUBJECT: Water Commitment Approval – 300 Hamburg Mountain Road; 
Windsor Built Reems Creek Village – 35 lot subdivision  

PRESENTER:   Public Works Director Dale Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: Application for a Commitment Letter dated August 7, 2023 
 
   
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Town Council is asked to consider acting on an application for a water commitment letter 
for the above project.  The developer submitted the attached Application for a Commitment 
Letter dated August 7, 2023, with associated application fee of $1,225 while concurrently 
submitting an application for annexation and zoning which was on the September 25, 2023, 
Town Council agenda.   

The proposed project involves the construction of 35 single family homes on 9.488 acres of 
open land on Reems Creek Road, just east of the Hamburg Mountain Road intersection 
(map attached).  The application requests 14,000 gallons per day (GPD), calculated at 400 
GPD for the proposed 35 lots.  The proposed water system will be a 6” water line with fire 
hydrants, to be installed at the developer’s expense and intended to be turned over to the 
town for ownership and maintenance upon completion.   

The Public Works Director has found that, at this time, there is sufficient capacity within 
the Town’s water system to provide this project with water without affecting existing 
customers. The Town Manager recommends approval of this request.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to consider approval of the water request.  

95



96



97



12
98



99



 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

Ad Valorem Tax DMV Tax Utilites Tax Sales Tax Bunc Co Fire Protection ABC Store Water Revenue

YTD Revenue Analysis

9/30/2020 9/30/2021 9/30/2022 9/30/2023 Prorated Budget FY24

100



 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

Governing
Body

Admin Planning Police Fire Streets Sanitation Grounds
Maintenance

Water Admin Water
Production

Water
Maintenance

YTD Expenditure Analysis

9/30/2020 9/30/2021 9/30/2022 9/30/2023 Prorated Budget FY24

101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

Date of Meeting:  Monday, October 23, 2023 

Subject: Planning Department Report for the 2nd Quarter of Calendar 
Year 2023 

Presenter:   Planning Director 

Attachments: Planning Department Report 

Description: 

Attached you will find a report reflective of permits issued in July, August, and September, 
2023 and Planning Board and Board of Adjustment activity during the same time. 

Action Requested: 

None 

 

116



 

Planning Department Report – Q3, 2023 

 
Total Zoning Permits Issued: 15 
 
Residential: 
Single family dwellings: 3  Internal upfit or accessory structure: 7 
 
Multifamily: 3; Total Units: 497 
20 Moonridge Road (Ollie Weaver), 171 Monticello Road, 480 Reems Creek Road 
Total Units: 497 
 
Commercial: 
New Commercial: 0  Internal upfit or accessory structure: 2 
 
Sign Permits: 1 
 

 
Planning Board Activity 
 
July: The Board discussed next steps on short term rental regulations and strategies based upon the 
presentation given by Land of Sky Regional Council and continued conversations related to a proposed 
conservation design concept.  
 
August: The Board reviewed and offered a recommendation to Town Council on the initial zoning of Maple Trace 
upon annexation. An update of the goals and priorities of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan was also discussed. 
Staff presented information gained from neighboring jurisdictions on the regulation of short term rentals.  
 
September: The Board reviewed and offered a recommendation to Town Council on the initial zoning of 492 
Reems Creek Road upon annexation. A review was conducted of questions related to short term rentals 
submitted by individual Board members.  
  

 
Board of Adjustment Activity 
 
The Board of Adjustment did not meet during this time.  
 

117


	Notice of Remote Electronic Meeting Login Credentials
	2023-10-23 Town Council Meeting Agenda
	PH - 492 Reems Creek Rd - Annexation - October 2023
	Preliminary Annexation Map - 22229 492 Reems Creek ANNEXATION PLAT PRELIMINARY.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	492 Annexation



	PH - 492 Reems Creek Road - R-3  Zoning - October 2023
	Town Council 2023-9-25 MINUTES draft - with jj revisions
	Monthly Tax Report and Tax Releases or Refunds - October 2023
	2023-9 Monthly Tax Report Summary.pdf
	Sheet1 (3)

	ADPF803.tmp
	TR-401G Net Collections Report

	Refunds and Releases - Summary pending refund report YTD FY24.pdf
	Sheet1


	Budget Amendment - Police 10-23-23
	Annexation and Initial Zoning - Reems Creek Village Recombination Areas - Set PH - October 2023
	Annexation and Initial Zoning - 300 Hamburg Mountain Rd - Set PH - October 2023
	Annexation and Initial Zoning - Northridge Farms - Set PH - October 2023
	NRF Master Plan Update.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Civil-Base-591023-C-1.0


	GIS Map of Annexation Area - Northridge Farms.pdf
	MAPS
	Aerial



	CLUP Update - Set PH
	Amended and Restated Resolution Concerning Growth Areas - October 2023
	Approval of Revised Local Water Supply Plan - October 2023
	NCDOT Encroachment Agreement - LDG - Monticello Rd Sidewalks - October 2023
	Approval of Salary Increases - Town Manager and Town Attorney - October 2023
	Schedule Organizational Meeting - October 2023
	TM Report October 2023
	Fee Schedule Amendment - Lowering Water System Development Fees - October 2023
	Waterline Replacement Project - Selection of Engineering Firm - October 2023
	Water Commitment Approval - Windsor Built Reems Creek Village (300 Hamburg Mtn Rd) - Water Commitment - October 2023
	Finance Department Quarterly Report 9-30-2023
	Quarterly Report -charts 9-30-23.pdf
	Chart1
	Chart2


	Planning Department Report - Q3, 2023
	Planning Department Report - Q3, 2023.pdf
	Zoning Permit Report - Q3, 2023.pdf




